Public Document Pack

Notice of Meeting

Eastern Area Planning
Committee

Wednesday, 21 March, 2012 at 6.30pm

in Calcot Centre, Highview (off Royal
Avenue), Calcot

Members Interests

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Planning Application
included on this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate
officers.

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday, 13 March 2012

FURTHER INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Plans relating to the Planning Applications to be considered at the meeting can be viewed in the
Calcot Centre between 5.30pm and 6.30pm on the day of the meeting.

No new information may be produced to Committee on the night (this does not prevent
applicants or objectors raising new points verbally). If objectors or applicants wish to introduce
new additional material they must provide such material to planning officers at least 5 clear
working days before the meeting (in line with the Local Authorities (Access to Meetings and
Documents) (Period of Notice) (England) Order 2002).

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents
referred to in Part | reports, please contact Stephen Chard - Tel: (01635) 519462 -
Email: schard@westberks.gov.uk or .

Further information, Planning Applications and Minutes are also available on the
Council’s website at www.westberks.gov.uk




Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 21 March 2012
(continued)

To: Councillors Peter Argyle, Pamela Bale, Brian Bedwell (Vice-Chairman),
Richard Crumly, Alan Law, Royce Longton, Alan Macro, Geoff Mayes,
Tim Metcalfe, Irene Neill, Graham Pask (Chairman) and Quentin Webb

Substitutes: Councillors Jeff Brooks, Roger Croft, Sheila Ellison, Manohar Gopal,
Tony Linden, Mollie Lock, David Rendel and Keith Woodhams

Agenda

Part | Page No.

1. Apologies
To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting.

2. Minutes 1-16
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this
Committee held on 29 February 2012.

3. Declarations of Interest
To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members.

4. Schedule of Planning Applications
(Note: The Chairman, with the consent of the Committee, reserves the right
to alter the order of business on this agenda based on public interest and
participation in individual applications.)

(1)  Application No. & Parish: 11/01345/FULMAJ - Springwood 17 - 34
Engineering, Bunces Lane, Burghfield Common
Proposal: Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 14
residential dwellings.
Location: Springwood Engineering, Bunces Lane, Burghfield
Common, Reading
Applicant: Bewley Homes

Recommendation:  To delegate to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to grant Planning Permission subject to
conditions and the completion of a Legal Agreement
to secure developer contributions no later than 21%
April 2012.

Or, if the Legal Agreement to secure developer
contributions is not completed by 21 April 2012 to
delegate to the Head of Planning and Countryside to
refuse Planning Permission.




Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 21 March 2012
(continued)

(2)  Application Nos. 11/02395/HOUSE & 11/02396/LBC2 - Bryar Cottage, 35-54
North Street, Theale
Proposal: (a) Application No. 11/02395/HOUSE
(b) Application No. 11/02396/LBC2

New detached garage and office to the rear
alongside house.
Location: Bryar Cottage, North Street, Theale, Reading
Applicant: Mr Simon Hynes
Recommendation: (a) To delegate to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to grant Planning Permission.
(b) To delegate to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to grant Listed Building Consent

(3)  Application No. & Parish: 11/02739/HOUSE - The Chestnuts, Flowers 55 - 64
Hill, Pangbourne
Proposal: Two front elevation dormers, entrance door porch,
single storey rear bay window extension and
construction of front boundary wall with entrance

gates.
Location: The Chestnuts, Flowers Hill, Pangbourne, Reading
Applicant: Mr Said Marie

Recommendation:  That the Head of Planning and Countryside be
authorised to grant Planning Permission.

(4)  Application No. & Parish: 11/02602/FULD - Former Applecroft, 65 - 100
Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon
Proposal: Erection of a detached house on plot 1.
Location: Former Applecroft, Bethesda Street, Upper
Basildon, Reading
Applicant: Mr and Mrs S Munson

Recommendation: To delegate to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to grant Planning Permission subject to
conditions and completion of a Legal Agreement no
later than the 30™ March 2012.

OR in the absence of a completed Legal Agreement
by the 30™ March 2012 to delegate to the Head of
Planning and Countryside to refuse Planning
Permission for the failure of the applicant to mitigate
the impact of the development.




Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday, 21 March 2012
(continued)

Items for Information

5. Appeal Decisions relating to Eastern Area Planning 101 - 108
Purpose: To inform Members of the results of recent appeal decisions
relating to the Eastern Area Planning Committee.

6. Plans and Drawings 109 - 134
The plans and drawings relating to the planning applications submitted to
this meeting.

Background Papers

(@) The West Berkshire District Local Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), the
Replacement Minerals Local Plan for Berkshire, the Waste Local Plan for Berkshire and
relevant Supplementary Planning Guidance and Documents.

(b)  Any previous planning applications for the site, together with correspondence and
report(s) on those applications.

(c)  The case file for the current application comprising plans, application forms,
correspondence and case officer’s notes.

(d)  The Human Rights Act.

Andy Day
Head of Policy and Communication

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation.

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on
telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help.




DRAFT Agenda ltem 2.

Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee

EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, 29 FEBRUARY 2012

Councillors Present: Peter Argyle, Pamela Bale, Brian Bedwell (Vice-Chairman),
Richard Crumly, Alan Law, Royce Longton, Alan Macro, Geoff Mayes, Tim Metcalfe, Irene Neill,
Graham Pask (Chairman) and Quentin Webb

Also Present: Sharon Armour (Solicitor), Gareth Dowding (Senior Engineer), David Pearson
(Team Leader - Development Control), Cheryl Willett (Senior Planning Officer) and Stephen
Chard (Policy Officer)

PART I

57. Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2012 were approved as a true and
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

58. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest received.
59. Schedule of Planning Applications

59(1) Application No. & Parish: 11/02373/OUTD - Police Station, 20
Chapel Street, Thatcham

The Committee considered a report (Agenda Item 4(1)) concerning Planning Application
11/02373/OUTD in respect of a residential redevelopment of existing Police Station site
to provide up to 6 no dwellings.

As part of her introduction to the report, Cheryl Willett advised Members of an additional
proposed condition of approval for a Construction Management Plan that would seek to
mitigate the traffic concerns on the A4.

This application did not attract any public speakers.

Councillor Quentin Webb referred to the existing keep clear marking on the road and
asked whether this could be changed to a yellow hatched box. Gareth Dowding advised
that this would not be possible for a junction into a housing estate, but confirmed that the
keep clear markings would be retained.

Councillor Richard Crumly questioned why the applicant was only seeking outline
planning permission at this stage and approval of the relatively minor issue of access.
Cheryl Willett explained that the applicant, Thames Valley Police, only wanted to
establish the principle of development at this stage together with gaining approval of the
amended access. She clarified that Committee would only be granting outline permission
and access, with a more detailed application expected to follow for the proposed six
dwellings. Councillor Crumly, who was Ward Member of an adjacent Ward, advised that
he had no objections to granting outline planning permission.

Page 1



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

Councillor Geoff Mayes pointed out that access onto the A4 took motorists directly into a
traffic light which he felt was a potential hazard. Gareth Dowding commented on this by
advising that an access already existed and the proposed (slight) movement of the
access would improve sight lines and be of benefit. In addition, the current traffic
movements from the police station were higher than would be the case for the six
dwellings.

Councillor Pamela Bale was concerned with the impact that the siting of this development
would have on 30 Chapel Street due to its close proximity. Cheryl Willett advised that
once the full detailed application came forward, issues such as whether light of
neighbouring properties would be impeded or whether there was an overbearing impact
would be considered as part of reserved matters.

Councillor Brian Bedwell commented that the right turn into the site was difficult to
undertake due to the level of oncoming traffic, the result of which was that traffic was held
up. He therefore questioned whether a no right turn could be implemented, as the
junction was not wide enough to incorporate a bay that would hold motorist wanting to
turn right. Gareth Dowding advised that this could be requested, but voiced difficulty in its
enforcement based on the experience of other no right turns in the area. He reiterated
that the level of traffic movement would be reduced and also there had been no reports
of delayed traffic at this junction. Gareth Dowding also advised that the junction might not
satisfy the requirements for a no right turn and it could also prove costly to the applicant.
However, the consultation process for the full planning application might provide some
justification for such a request.

Councillor Webb was reluctant to support a requirement for a no right turn as he did not
feel it would work from a logistical point of view and, having taken into account that there
were no highways objections, he proposed acceptance of Officers’ recommendation to
grant planning permission. This was seconded by Councillor Bale.

Councillor Alan Law questioned the proposed condition to restrict the ridge height of the
dwellings to 8.5 metres. Cheryl Willett explained that there were certain aspects over
which Officers wanted some control, such as ridge height, and it was sensible to include
these at this stage of the process. This was an area which could be returned to under
reserved matters.

Councillor Tim Metcalfe asked whether giving outline permission for six dwellings gave
some expectation that they would be built, as he was not in favour of the proposed layout
and would be reluctant to give his support to a full application based on what was
currently proposed. Cheryl Willett clarified that this application only proposed an
indicative layout and the actual layout could be determined by Committee as part of the
full application. David Pearson added that Members’ comments on the indicative plans
were noted and these would be raised as part of the reserved matters negotiations.

Councillor Webb asked whether a full application for this site would automatically return
to Committee for determination. David Pearson explained that while this would not be a
reasonable condition if outline permission were approved, Officers would recommend
that it be brought to Committee for a decision and this would also be the case if a similar
number of objections were raised (i.e. more than 10).

RESOLVED that the Head of Planning and Countryside be authorised to grant outline
planning permission subject to the following conditions and completion of a S106 legal
agreement by 29™ April 2012:

Conditions

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before whichever is the
later of the following dates:

Page 2



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

(@) three years from the date of this decision, or

(b)  the expiration of two years from the final approval of the Reserved Matters
or, the case of approval on different dates, the final approval of the last
such matter approved.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of the
development to comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act (as
amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004)
should it not be started within a reasonable time.

Full details of the appearance, layout and scale of the dwellings and the
landscaping of the site (the 'Reserved Matters') shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority not later than the expiration of three years beginning with the
date of this permission, and no building or other operations shall start on site until
the Reserved Matters have been approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter the development shall be carried out in strict accordance
with the approved details and with the requirements of any conditions attached to
an approved Reserved Matters application. This condition shall apply irrespective
of any indications as to the Reserved Matters which have been given in the
application hereby approved.

Reason: The application is not accompanied by sufficient details of the reserved
matters to enable the Local Planning Authority to give proper consideration to
those matters and such consideration is required to ensure that the development
is in accordance with the development plan.

The vehicular, pedestrian/ cycle access into the site and associated engineering
operations shall be constructed in accordance with drawing number JNY7263-04
Rev A received on 31% January 2012. The dwellings will not be first brought into
use until the access has been constructed in accordance with this approved plan.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the
submitted details assessed against Policies CC6 and BE1 of the South East Plan
Regional Spatial Strategy 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District
Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence on site until details of all fencing and other
means of enclosure have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. This condition shall apply irrespective of any indications as to
the details that may have been submitted with the application, and shall where
necessary include a schedule of materials and drawings demonstrating the layout
of the means of enclosure. The dwellings hereby approved shall not be first
brought into use until the fencing and other means of enclosure have been erected
in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: The fencing and other means of enclosure are essential elements in the
detailed design of this development and the application is not accompanied by
sufficient details to enable the Local Planning Authority to give proper
consideration to these matters in accordance with Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall take place until details of the external hard surfaced areas
of the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local

Page 3



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

10.

Planning Authority. Such details shall include a schedule of materials, means of
treatment, and drawings demonstrating the layout of the hard surfaced areas.
None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied until the hard surfaced
areas have been constructed in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and surface water drainage, in
accordance with Policies CC6 and BE1 of the South East Plan (Regional Spatial
Strategy for the South East of England 2009); and Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007).

No development shall commence until details of the provision for the storage of
refuse has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter, refuse shall be stored in accordance with these approved
details.

Reason: In the interests of amenity in accordance with Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 — 2006 Saved Policies 2007.

The detailed layout of the site shall comply with the Local Planning Authority's
standards in respect of road and footpath design and vehicle parking and turning
provision.  This condition shall apply notwithstanding any indications to these
matters which have been given in the current application.

Reason: In the interest of road safety and flow of traffic in accordance with
Policies OVS.2 and TRANS.1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006
Saved Policies 2007.

The existing vehicular/pedestrian access at the site shall be stopped up and
abandoned immediately after the new access hereby approved has been brought
into use. The footway/cycleway and verges shall, at the same time as the
stopping-up and abandonment, be reinstated to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interest of road safety and highway maintenance and in
accordance with Policy OVS 2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006.

No development of the site shall be brought into use until visibility splays of 2.4
metres by 43 metres have been provided at the access. The visibility splays
shall, thereafter, be kept free of all obstructions to visibility above a height of 0.6
metres above carriageway level.

Reason: In the interest of road safety in accordance with Policy OVS 2 of the
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence until details of the vehicle parking and turning
space/areas have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The vehicle parking and turning spaces (areas) shall
subsequently be provided in accordance with the approved details prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason: To ensure the development is provided with adequate parking facilities,
in order to reduce the likelihood of roadside parking which would adversely affect

Page 4



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

11.

12.

13.

14.

road safety and the flow of traffic in accordance with Policy TRANS 1 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence until details of the cycle parking and storage
space to be provided within the site have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the cycle parking and storage
space shall be provided prior to the development being brought into use in
accordance with the approved details and retained for this purpose at all times.

Reason: To ensure that there is adequate and safe cycle storage space within the
site in accordance with Policy OVS3 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan
1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence until details to show a temporary parking area
and turning space to be provided and maintained concurrently with the
development of the site have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Such approved parking area and turning space shall, at
the commencement of development, be provided and thereafter retained in
accordance with the approved details until the development has been completed
and shall during that time be used for parking by all employees, contractors and
operatives or other visitors during all periods that they are working at or visiting the
site.

Reason: In accordance with Policy OVS 2 of the West Berkshire District Local
Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 to ensure the development is provided with
adequate parking facilities during the construction period, in order to minimise the
incidence of off site parking in the locality which could cause danger to other road
users or long term inconvenience to local residents.

No development shall commence on site (including site clearance and any other
preparatory works) until a detailed scheme of landscaping for the site has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details
shall include schedules of plants, noting species, plant sizes and proposed
numbers/densities, an implementation programme and details of written
specifications including cultivation and other operations involving tree, shrub and
grass establishment. The scheme shall ensure:

a) completion of the approved landscaping within the first planting season
following the completion of the development, and

b) any trees, shrubs or plants that die or become seriously damaged within five
years of the completion of the development shall be replaced in the following year
by plants of the same size and species.

Thereafter the approved scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved details.

Reason: To ensure the implementation of a satisfactory scheme of landscaping in
accordance with the objectives of Policies CC6 and C3 of the South East Plan
Regional Spatial Strategy 2009 and Policies OVS2 (a, b) and OVS3 (b) of the
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No demolition/ site works/ development shall take place within the application area
until the applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of

Page 5



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

15.

16.

17.

18.

archaeological work in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which
has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority

Reason: To ensure that an adequate record is made of these buildings of historic
interest in accordance with PPS5.

The hours of work for all contractors for the duration of the site development shall
unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority in writing be limited to:

7.30 am to 6.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays 8.30 am to 1.00 p.m. on Saturdays
and NO work shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Reason: In the interests of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers in accordance
with Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved
Policies 2007.

No development shall commence until an Air Quality Assessment has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
assessment will be required to demonstrate any likely changes in air quality
exposure to air pollutants as a result of the proposed development and the
exposure of receptors to the existing air pollution. The assessment is to compare
the air quality following completion of the development with that expected at the
time without the development. The assessment will need to include:

1) assess the existing air quality in the study area (existing baseline)

2) predict the future air quality without the development in place (future
baseline)

3) predict the future air quality with the development in place (with
development)

4) details of mitigation.

Should mitigation measures be necessary the development shall not be first
brought into use until the approved mitigation measures have been implemented.

Reason: The site is within part of the Thatcham Air Quality Management Area,
and further information is required to assess the exposure of future receptors and
the effect of development on the air quality. This is in accordance with Policies
OVS2 and OVS5 and the guidance contained within PPS23.

No development shall commence until the applicants have submitted to the Local
Planning Authority a scheme of works, or other steps as may be necessary to
minimise the effects of dust from the development. Development shall not
commence until written approval has been given by the Local planning Authority to
any such scheme of works. Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in
accordance with the approved details.

Reason: In the interests of amenities of neighbouring occupiers in accordance
with Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved
Policies 2007.

No development shall commence until proposals for the ecological enhancements
(as outlined in Section 6.2 of the Bat Survey Report dated June 2011 by RPS)

Page 6



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

19.

20.

21.

have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter, the development shall not be first brought into use until those
ecological enhancements have been implemented in accordance with the
approved details.

Reason: In the interests of promoting biodiversity measures, in accordance with
Policy ENV9 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007 and guidance contained with PPS9.

Notwithstanding the matters reserved until later determination the ridge height of
the dwellings shall not exceed 8.5 metres.

Reason: The application is made in outline with all matters reserved, including
appearance. In the interests of integrating with and protecting the character and
appearance of the local character of the area the height should be limited to 8.5
metres. This is in accordance with Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District
Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 and Policy CC6 of the South East Plan
Regional Spatial Strategy for the South East 2009.

Irrespective of the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any subsequent revisions), no additions
or extensions to the dwellings shall be built or ancillary buildings or structures
erected within the curtilages, unless permission in writing has been granted by the
Local Planning Authority in respect of a planning application made for the purpose.

Reason: To prevent the overdevelopment of the site and to safeguard the
amenities of neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy CC6 of the South
East Plan 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall take place until a Construction Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the development shall be carried out in complete accordance with the approved
details. The statement shall provide for:

The parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors.

Loading and unloading of plant and materials.

Storage of plant and materials used in constructing the development.

The erection and maintenance of security hoarding including decorative

displays and facilities for public viewing.

(e)  Wheel washing facilities and measures to reduce the amount of mud and
dust generated.

(f) A scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and
construction works.

(@)  The hours of operation and the timing of deliveries.

(h)  Measures to minimise the amount of noise generated.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of adjoining land uses and occupiers and in
the interests of highway safety. This condition is imposed in accordance with
Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007.

Page 7



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

Informatives

The Highways (Planning) Manager, West Berkshire District Council, Highways and
Transport, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury RG14 5LD, telephone 01635 519169,
should be contacted to agree the access construction details and to grant a licence
before any work is carried out within the highway. A formal application should be made,
allowing at least four (4) weeks notice, to obtain details of underground services on the
applicants behalf.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Berkshire Act, 1986, Part Il, Clause 9, which
enables the Highway Authority to recover the costs of repairing damage to the footway,
cycleway or grass verge, arising during building operations.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Highways Act 1980, which enables the
Highway Authority to recover expenses due to extraordinary traffic.

Any temporary signing required as part of this development is to be agreed in writing with
the Highway Authority, West Berkshire Council, Highways and Transport, Council
Offices, Market Street, Newbury, RG14 5LD.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the requirements of Section 60 of the Control of
Pollution Act 1974 in respect of the minimisation of noise on construction sites.
Application, under Section 61 of the Act, for prior consent to the works, can be made to
the Environmental Health and Licensing Manager.

Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from
Thames Water Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850
2777. Reason - to ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be
detrimental to the existing sewerage system.

Recent legal changes under The Water Industry (Scheme for the Adoption of private
sewers) Regulations 2011 mean that the sections of pipes you share with your
neighbours, or are situated outside of your property boundary which connect to a public
sewer are likely to have transferred to Thames Water's ownership. Should your proposed
building work fall within 3 metres of these pipes we recommend you contact Thames
Water to discuss their status in more detail and to determine if a building over / near to
agreement is required. You can contact Thames Water on 0845 850 2777 or for more
information please visit our website at www.thameswater.co.uk.

Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head
(approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames
Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the
design of the proposed development.

This Decision Notice must be read in conjunction with the terms of the Legal Agreement
dated (to be determined). You are advised to ensure that you have all the necessary
documents before development starts on site.

The developers are required to enter into a Section 38 Agreement. Heads of terms are

to be agreed with the Highway Authority, West Berkshire Council, Highways and
Transport, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, RG14 5LD.

Page 8



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES
Or

Should the legal agreement not be completed by 29" April 2012 to DELEGATE to the
Head of Planning & Countryside to REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the following
reason:

The development fails to provide an appropriate scheme of works or off site mitigation
measures to accommodate the impact of development on local infrastructure, services or
amenities or provide an appropriate mitigation measure such as a planning obligation.
The proposal is therefore contrary to government advice, Policy CC7 of the South East
Plan, The Regional Spatial Strategy for South East England 2006-2026 May 2009 and
Policy OVS.3 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007
as well as West Berkshire District Council’s adopted SPG4/04 — Delivering Investment
from Sustainable Development.

59(2) Application No. & Parish: 11/01788/FUL - Admoor Bungalow,
Admoor Lane, Bradfield Southend

The Committee considered a report (Agenda Item 4(2)) concerning Planning Application
11/01788/FUL in respect of the demolition of existing bungalow and garage and
replacement with new house and garage.

In accordance with the Council’'s Constitution, lan Norman, agent, addressed the
Committee on this application.

Mr Norman in addressing the Committee raised the following points:

o His client grew up in the area and was able to purchase Admoor Bungalow
relatively recently. His purpose in acquiring the surrounding woodland was to help
ensure its protection and, in addition, he wanted to live in a woodland setting.

o The aim of the development was to create an ecologically sustainable home that
would be unique and of a high quality design. A green roof was proposed for some
aspects of the development.

o A tree specification, ecology report and bat survey had all been conducted.

° The replacement house would be built into and adapted to the slope of the land,
and would be unobtrusive. The design would allow for views of the surrounding
woodland.

Councillor Tim Metcalfe was concerned at the dampness of the ground where the house
was proposed to be built and questioned how the underground rooms would be
protected. Mr Norman advised that he was confident that this would be controlled by a
combination of traditional tanking methods and the fact that water flowed into a nearby
stream.

Councillor Brian Bedwell commented on the difficulty Members had in parking at the site
visit due to the lack of space and queried whether there was adequate turning space at
the front of the site. Mr Norman responded by saying that the area in front of the new
garage would allow for additional turning space.

Councillor Quentin Webb, speaking as Ward Member, made the following points:

o The Parish Council had raised concern that the design would be out of keeping
with the area. However, Councillor Webb did not support this view as he felt the
new dwelling would merge with its setting.

Page 9



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

o A concern had also been raised with regard to the view afforded to this property
from a neighbouring property once vegetation had been cleared. Councillor Webb
did not feel this impact would be significant.

° This proposal did constitute a significant increase in floor area, but he was
convinced by the points made by Officers that this was acceptable in this instance.

o The intention of the applicant to construct the dwelling to the Level 5 standard of
the Code for Sustainable Homes should be welcomed.

° He did not feel that the proposal to install solar panels was an issue as these
could be installed for any property.

o Councillor Webb then proposed acceptance of Officers’ recommendation to grant
planning permission. This was seconded by Councillor Royce Longton.

Councillor Alan Law questioned whether construction of the dwelling to Level 5 of the
Code for Sustainable Homes, which was listed as a condition of approval, could be
conditioned or whether this was a voluntary option. Cheryl Willett advised that while the
applicant had volunteered to meet this level, Officers were of the view that this could be
conditioned in line with a recent ruling made by a Planning Inspector. Any change from
this requirement would require a new permission.

Councillor Law then referred to the points made in the update report by Planning Policy
Officers with regard to the increase in built form and how this would be mitigated. He
pointed out that although the overall floor space was proposed to increase by 333% over
the original dwelling (an increase of around 4.5 times the size of the original), the
increase above ground was only twice the size of the original. He was in support of the
proposal to grant planning permission.

Councillor Metcalfe questioned the requirement for a reed bed filtration system. Cheryl
Willett advised that while this was a condition of approval, it would need to be licensed
regardless of planning permission.

Councillor Pamela Bale asked Gareth Dowding to comment on whether the proposed
turning space would be adequate when taking into account cars being parked at the
property. In response, Gareth Dowding advised that this was a large site and as such the
turning space was felt to be adequate. There were no highway issues.

Councillor Bale then asked whether access for construction vehicles would be controlled.
Gareth Dowding confirmed that a route would need to be agreed from the Bradfield
Southend side for the delivery of construction materials. Cheryl Willett confirmed that this
was conditioned as part of the Construction Management Plan.

Councillor Bedwell commented that the reason for a Committee determination was due to
the proposed increase in size and floor space. However, Committee Members normally
gave more of a consideration to the increase in footprint. The increase in footprint was
not a concern with this application and approval was not likely to set any kind of
precedent due to the unique nature of the proposal.

RESOLVED that the Head of Planning and Countryside be authorised to grant planning
permission subject to the following conditions:

Conditions
1. The development hereby permitted shall be started within three years from the
date of this permission.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of the
development to comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act (as

Page 10



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004)
should it not be started within a reasonable time.

The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with
drawing numbers 003 and 006 received on 16™ August 2011, 002A, 004B, and
005B received on 10™ February 2012, and Arboricultural Report by Arbortrack
Systems Ltd submitted on 14™ September 2011.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the
submitted details assessed against Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District
Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence on site until samples of materials to be used in
the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. This condition shall apply irrespective of any indications as to
these matters which have been detailed in the current application and shall include
where necessary, a schedule of glass, plastic, or mortar type materials.
Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Reason: In the interests of amenity and character of the North Wessex Downs
and Chiltern Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, in accordance with Policy CC6
of the South East Plan and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan
1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

The garage hereby approved shall be used solely for purposes incidental to the
use of the existing dwellings. No trade, business or commercial enterprise of any
kind whatsoever shall be carried on, in or from the garages.

Reason: To ensure that the garages is kept for vehicle parking in the interests of
road safety and to accord with Policy TRANS1 of the West Berkshire District Local
Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

Protective fencing shall be implemented and retained intact for the duration of the
development in accordance with the tree protection plan identified as Appendix A
Rev A and dated August 2011 and supported by Arboricultural Report by James
Bell Of Arbortrack Systems Ltd (jwmb/rpt1/admorr/Pl August 2011) received on
14" September 2011. Within the fenced areas, there shall be no excavations,
storage of materials or machinery, parking of vehicles or fires.

Reason: To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in
accordance with the objectives of Policy OVS2(b) of the West Berkshire District
Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

Further to the Arboricultural Report of Arbortrack Systems Ltd, no site works/
demolition/ development shall commence until the applicant has secured the
implementation of an arboricultural watching brief in accordance with a written
scheme of site monitoring, which has been submitted and approved by the Local
Planning Authority.  Thereafter, the development shall be undertaken in
accordance with the approved arboricultural watching brief.

Reason: To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in
accordance with the objectives of Policy CC6 of the South East Plan 2009

Page 11



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

10.

Regional Spatial Strategy and Policy OVS2(b) of the West Berkshire District Local
Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence on site (including site clearance and any other
preparatory works) until details of the proposed access, hard surfacing, drainage
and services providing for the protection of the root zones of trees to be retained
has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Reason: To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in
accordance with the objectives of Policy CC6 of the South East Plan 2009
Regional Spatial Strategy and Policy OVS2(b) of the West Berkshire District Local
Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No construction of the dwelling shall commence on site until a Design Stage
assessment appropriate to the Code for Sustainable Homes or an equivalent
assessment methodology demonstrating that the development will attain a
minimum Code 5 rating, or the relevant equivalent, has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall then
be carried out and fully completed in accordance with the approved assessment.
The dwelling hereby approved shall not be occupied until a post construction
review, carried out by a licensed assessor, confirming appropriate compliance
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: The application has been assessed on the basis that Code Level 5 of the
Code for Sustainable Homes would be achieved, a material consideration that
weighs heavily in favour of the development. The compliance with the Code Level
5 is in accordance Policy OVS10 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006 Saved Policies 2007 and the guidance contained within the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document: Quality Design - West Berkshire,
Part 4, ‘Sustainable Design Techniques’.

No development shall commence on site until details of hard landscaping have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

Reason: In the interests of amenity and character of the North Wessex Downs
and Chiltern Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty, in accordance with Policy CC6
of the South East Plan and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan
1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

No development shall commence on site until details of the floor levels in relation
to existing and proposed ground levels have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be
carried out in accordance with these approved details.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory relationship between the proposed building and
the adjacent land, and to ensure the development will conserve and enhance the
vegetation on site, in accordance with Policy CC6 of the South East Plan 2009
and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved
Policies 2007.

Page 12



EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Should any external lighting be proposed for the dwelling and garage no
development shall commence until details of the lighting have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be carried out in accordance with these approved details.

Reason: Lighting can have a significant impact upon the rural character of the
site, and details have not been submitted with the application to make a full
assessment. This is in accordance with Policies OVS2 and ENV1 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 and the West
Berkshire Supplementary Planning Document Quality Design Part 5 — External
Lighting.

No development shall commence until proposals for the ecological enhancements
(as outlined in Section 5.2.2 of the Code for Sustainable Homes Ecological
Assessment by Middlemarch Environmental Ltd dated August 2011, and the
Proport Eco-Services report submitted on 10" February 2012) have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
the development shall not be first brought into use until those ecological
enhancements have been implemented in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: In the interests of promoting biodiversity measures, in accordance with
Policy ENV9 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007 and guidance contained with PPS9.

No development shall commence until full details of planting species, ground
cover mixes and seed mixes for the ‘turf’ above the bedroom wing have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This
condition shall apply irrespective of any details shown on the approved plans.
Thereafter, the development shall be carried out in accordance with these
approved details in the spring or autumn following the implementation of
development.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and in the interest of biodiversity in
accordance with Policy NRM5 of the South East Plan 2009, Policies OVS2 and
ENV9 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006 Saved Policies 2007,
and the guidance contained with PPS9.

No development shall commence until details of the location and sizes of
underground rainwater harvesting storage tank, new septic tank and reed bed
have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter, the development shall be carried out in accordance with these details.

Reason: The final components of these measures have not been provided and
are essential elements to the acceptability of the scheme. This is in accordance
with Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 — 2006 Saved
Policies 2007.

No development shall commence until a Construction Management Plan has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall
include measures during the construction process to minimise the amount of dust
generated, minimise the amount of noise generated, identify the hours of
operation and timing of deliveries, phasing of construction, specify construction

Page 13



60.

EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

traffic haul routes and potential numbers and travel and parking arrangements for
construction workers. The approved Construction Management Plan shall be
implemented in full for the full duration of the construction activity relating to this
permission at the site.

Reason: In the interests of the amenities of neighbours of this site in accordance
with Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved
Policies 2007.

16. Irrespective of the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any subsequent revision), no additions or
extensions to the dwelling shall be built or ancillary buildings or structures erected
within the curtilage, unless permission in writing has been granted by the Local
Planning Authority on an application made for the purpose.

Reason: To prevent the overdevelopment of the site and to safeguard the
amenities of neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy CC6 of the South
East Plan 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006 Saved Policies 2007.

Informatives

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the requirements of Section 60 of the Control of
Pollution Act 1974 in respect of the minimisation of noise on demolition and construction
sites. Application, under Section 61 of the Act, for prior consent to the works, can be
made to the Environmental Health and Licensing Manager.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Berkshire Act, 1986, Part I, Clause 9, which
enables the Highway Authority to recover the costs of repairing damage to the footway,
cycleway or grass verge, arising during building operations.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Highways Act 1980, which enables the
Highway Authority to recover expenses due to extraordinary traffic.

59(3) Application No. & Parish: 11/02728/FULD - Green Gates, The
Street, Mortimer Common

Agenda Item 4(3) concerning Planning Application 11/02728/FULD in respect of the

construction of new chalet bungalow and garage, demolition of outbuilding and formation

of new vehicular access to the rear of the existing house was deferred. The item was

therefore not discussed and would be rescheduled.

59(4) Application No. & Parish: 11/02602/FULD - Former Applecroft,
Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon

Agenda Item 4(4) concerning Planning Application 11/02602/FULD in respect of the

erection of a detached house on plot 1 was deferred. The item was therefore not
discussed and would be rescheduled.

Appeal Decisions relating to Eastern Area Planning
Members noted the outcome of appeal decisions relating to the Eastern Area.

Councillor Royce Longton queried whether the approval of two no blocks of 30 affordable
residential flats in Padworth would contribute to the housing allocation for the area. David
Pearson agreed to forward this question to the Planning Policy Team for a response.

Page 14



61.

62.

EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE - 29 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES

Emergency Item for Decision - 11/00985/FUL, Whitchurch Bridge,
Whitchurch Road, Pangbourne

The Committee considered an emergency item for decision concerning Planning
Application 11/00985/FUL, Whitchurch Bridge, Whitchurch Road, Pangbourne, Reading.
This application was granted planning permission at the Eastern Area Planning
Committee on 7 December 2011.

David Pearson reminded Members that permission was granted with an expectation that
the Section 106 Agreement would be signed by 7 March 2012. The agreement was being
progressed, however completion was expected to be delayed and an extension was
therefore requested until 28 March 2012. Should the agreement fail to be completed by
that date, then that would be the sole responsibility of the applicant and the application
could be refused. Sharon Armour explained that while it was possible that the agreement
could be completed by 7 March 2012, a delay would reduce the level of risk.

Councillor Richard Crumly asked for some clarity on the reasons behind the delay and
Sharon Armour was of the understanding that this related to ongoing discussions
between Highways and the applicant, which had led to a delay before Legal Officers
were instructed. Gareth Dowding added that this involved the undertaking of a traffic
count.

Councillor Royce Longton proposed to accept the extension recommended by Officers.
This was seconded by Councillor Alan Macro.

RESOLVED that an extension of the deadline be agreed for the completion of the S106
agreement in respect of application 11/00985/FUL until Wednesday 28 March 2012 and
that should the S106 agreement fail to be completed by this date the alternative
resolution to refuse the application would be implemented.

Site Visits

A date of 15 March 2012 at 9.30am was agreed for site visits if necessary. These visits
would cover planning applications for both the next Committee on 21 March 2012 and the
special meeting on 4 April 2012 which would consider the IKEA application. The IKEA
site visit would be scheduled last, to allow for additional time on the site.

Councillor Brian Bedwell suggested, to those Members not familiar with the IKEA site,
that it would be useful, if possible, to arrange a further visit between 5-5.30pm on a
weekday evening or on a Saturday afternoon to experience the site during a busy period.

It was added for Members information that an alternative venue would be sought for the
meeting on 4 April 2012.

(The meeting commenced at 6.30pm and closed at 7.15pm)

CHAIRMAN e,

Date of Signature ...,

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 4.(1)

Item Application No.
No and Parish

Proposal, Location and Applicant

(1) 11/01345/FULMAJ
Burghfield Parish

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 14 residential
dwellings.

Springwood Engineering, Bunces Lane, Burghfield Common,
Reading

Bewley Homes

Recommendation Summary: To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and

Ward Member(s):

Reason for Committee
determination:

Committee Site Visit:

Countryside to GRANT Planning Permission
subject to conditions and the completion of a Legal
Agreement to secure developer contributions no later
than 21% April 2012.

Or, if the Legal Agreement to secure developer
contributions is not completed by 21% April 2012 to
DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to REFUSE Planning Permission.

Councillor Carol Jackson-Doerge

Councillor Dr R E Longton

Called in by Councillor Royce Longton due to local
interest and over 20 letters of objection received

Visited prior to committee on 21* December 2011

Contact Officer Details
Name:

Job Title:

Tel No:

E-mail Address:

Hazel Evans

Principal Planning Officer
(01635) 519111
hevans@westberks.gov.uk

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 17



1. Site History

No relevant planning history

2. Publicity of Application

Press notice expired 18/8/2011
Neighbour notifications expired: 12/8/2011
Site notice expired: 13/10/2011

3. Consultations and Representations

Parish Council:

Highways:

Rights of Way:

Object

While the residents and Burghfield parish council are not
opposed to any development, this proposal is considered as
having a higher density of dwellings for the location. The main
points of the objection are:

1. The relocation of the electricity sub station and the hum this
will generate

2. The layout is considered inappropriate
3. No developer contributions

4. Does not fit with the current mix of housing in the
surrounding area and is contrary to Burghfield VDS which
encourages the provision of front gardens and open spaces
with vegetation between dwellings both of which are missing
from this development

5. Does not encourage the reduction of travel or promote
sustainable travel choice

6. Considered to be overdevelopment of the site. Does not
demonstrate high quality, sustainable design or respect the
character of the immediate and wider area.

Burghfield PC are of the view that a smaller development
would be able to meet the points raised above and would be
more sustainable in the long run than this proposal.

A Section 38 Agreement should be entered into for the
adoption of the road.

No objections subject to conditions and informatives
Amended plans -No objections conditions as before.

Concerns about the number of additional vehicle movements
which would take place between Reading Road and the site
entrance and would wish to see a safe way for pedestrians to
cross the site entrance if they were walking between the
northern end of the footpath and the Reading Road.

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 18



The existing fencing between the proposed Plot 1 and the
footpath is in poor condition and this would be a good
opportunity to replace this but care would need to be taken to
ensure any new fencing was correctly positioned so the legal
width of the footpath is not compromised. As the footpath is
quite narrow the fencing may add to the "tunnel effect" on the
footpath and consideration should be given to street lighting.
The developer should contact the rights of way team for
advice.

Amended plans: The additional width of footpath is welcomed

Tree Officer Overall the application is acceptable, the trees to be lost are of
limited value and can be mitigated with new landscaping. The
trees to be retained can be protected subject to agreement
along with additional tree works on the trees in the rear
gardens of plots 3-6. No objections subject to conditions.
Amended plans comments:

The minor changes in terms of the impact to trees has
improved the layout at the site with the loss of plot 14 and thus
the potential impact to trees, the additional landscaping for the
boundary with Three Trees is welcomed, but the other
changes in terms of the impact to trees are much the same as
the previous layout and are covered in previous comments. No
objections and conditions as previously.

Environmental Health  No objections subject to a full contaminated land condition,
conditions on hours of work and dust.
Amended plans — No objections

Disabled Access Level thresholds to all entrances to all units.
Designate unit suitable under HSG8

Environment Agency  NO objections subject to conditions re contaminated land and
drainage.
Amended plans -No objections.

TV Police Changes suggested which have been incorporated into the
amended plans

Developer Education: £35,517.64 (amended plans)
L Health £2308 (amended plans)

Contributions Adult Social Care: £8980

Requested Libraries:£3414 (amended plans)

Open Space: £22,756 (amended plans)

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 19



Correspondence: 16 letters of objection and 2 further letter of comment from
local residents citing:

Overdevelopment and excessive density
Traffic at Reading Road junction

Access on right angle bend

Inadequate car parking

Out of character with area

Inappropriate design

Health issue of sub-station resiting
Concerns re flooding and state of footpath alongside site
Loss of trees

Concerns re TPOd trees

Loss of privacy

Impact on wildlife

Dust and issues during construction
No further comments

on amended plans.

4. Policy Considerations

West Berkshire District Local Plan Policies:

OVS1; OVS2; OVS3; OVS11; HSG1; HSG8;TRANS.1
Supplementary Planning Document ‘Quality Design’

South — East Plan Policies: SP3,CC6, CC7, H1

National Policies PPS1; PPS3
Burghfield Village Design Statement

5. Description of Development

5.1 The proposal is for the demolition of the existing buildings at Springwood Engineering
including the commercial premises and an existing bungalow at the site. It was originally
proposed to replace these with 14 dwellings comprising 6 x 2bed dwellings, 4 x 3
bedroomed dwellings and 4 x 4 bedroomed dwellings. Following discussions at the
Eastern Area Planning Committee on 21% December 2011, the application has been
amended so that it is reduced to 13 dwellings with an amended mix of 4x 2 bed, 5 x 3 bed
and 4 x 4 bed. There is no change to the relocation of the electricity sub-station.

5.2 The site is accessed off Bunces Lane which leads off the Reading Road in Burghfield
Common. There is a public footpath which borders the western boundary of the site whilst
the other boundaries of the site back onto properties in Auclum Lane and Auclum Close.

5.3 There are a number of trees in the gardens of dwellings in those two roads some of
which are subject to Tree Preservation Orders. Whilst not within the red line boundary of
the site some of these are close to the boundaries of the site.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 20



5.4 Amended plans : Following this application being discussed at Committee as
described above the following changes have been made to the application:

e As described above plot 14 has been omitted from the scheme. Plot 13 is moved
further from the bungalow Three Trees to allow planting on the boundary. The
garage for plot 13 has a flat roof to minimise impact on Three Trees.

e The footpath along the south side of Bunces lane has been clearly shown on the
plans. (This was already on the original proposal)

e The rumble strip at the access has been removed as requested by Committee
Members

e A 0.5 strip of land has been added to the public footpath alongside plot 1.

6. Consideration of the Proposal

6.1 The main issues raised by the proposal are:

The principle of the development

The impact of the proposal on the character of the area
The impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties
Highways safety and parking issues

Developer contributions

6.2 The Principle of the development

6.2.1 The site lies within the identified settlement boundary of Burghfield Common and
within an area which is principally in residential use. The last known use of the site was for
an employment generating use but the works has been closed for at least four years and
the site is currently unused.

6.2.2. Policy HSG1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007 (WBDLP) states that new housing development will normally be permitted within
settlement boundaries subject to a number of criteria. These relate to the existing
residential nature of the surrounding area and any issues with the general amenity of the
area such as access and on-street parking difficulties. These issues will be covered in the
following sections.

6.3. The impact on the character of the area

6.3.1 The immediate area is very varied in character with a range of dwellings from
bungalows, and small cottages to larger semi-detached and detached dwellings. Gardens
are varied in size with some very small plots and others with generous sized gardens. The
area is identified in the Council’s SPD Quality Design as being semi-rural in character
whilst the area immediately to the south is late 20" century suburban.

6.3.2 The proposed development is now for 13 dwellings of varying sizes on a plot of 0.47
hectares. This gives a density of approximately 27.6 dwellings per hectare. This is slightly
below the minimum overall density of 30 dph which was previously sought by the
Government. Guidance in PPS3, however, no longer specifies a minimum limit of density
but it does state that,

“the density of existing development should not dictate that of new housing by stifling
change or requiring replication of existing style or form. If done well, imaginative design
and layout of new development can lead to a more efficient use of land without
compromising the quality of the environment” (paragraph 50 PPS3) .

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 21



6.3.3. There have been many consultation responses regarding density but a density of
27.6 dwellings per hectare is not a high density and is considered acceptable in this
residential area which forms part of the core of Burghfield Common.

6.3.4 The style of the proposed dwellings is traditional with detached and semi-detached
houses featuring in the development. The garden sizes are adequate although those for
plots 10 and 11 (two bedroomed houses) are, at 63sq m, slightly below the recommended
minimum size of 70 sq metres.

6.3.5 The site is partly hidden from views from Bunces Lane and it is the larger detached
houses which would be visible from the lane. It is considered that the proposal makes
efficient use of this area of land and that the proposed development would not have an
adverse impact on the character of the existing area.

6.3.6 The amended plans remove one dwelling from the proposal and a single detached
house is proposed for the plot adjacent to the adjoining bungalow, Three Trees instead of
two semi-detached dwellings. Although the proposed house would be partly hidden by the
trees at the front of the site, a single dwelling is an improvement to the appearance of the
entrance to the site.

6.4 The impact of the proposal on neighbouring properties

6.4.1 The site borders other residential properties on all sides. Immediately to the north of
the site is the bungalow, Three Trees which is the closest dwelling to the site. The
bungalow lies less than a metre from the boundary with the site. The amended plans
which have now been received remove plot 14 which was closest to the bungalow. Plot 13
has been moved further to the south away from the boundary. Although a garage has
been added, this has a flat roof and therefore will not be visible from Three Trees and will
help separate the site from the bungalow. The addition of a garage and driveway for plot
13 also reduces the amount of car parking within the turning area to the east of plot 13
and means that there is likely to be less temptation to park in the highway instead of the
parking spaces which were originally at the end of the gardens of plots 13 and 14.
Additional planting is also proposed along the boundary with Three Trees.

6.4.2 The electricity sub-station is still re-located to a position at the end of the garden of
Plot 13 and well away from any residential properties. Environmental Health have no
objections to this location.

6.4.3. There are no changes to the remainder of the plots in the latest amended plans.
Plot 12 is 29 metres from the rear of the dwellings in Reading Road. There are only
bathroom windows in the first floor side elevation of this dwelling and therefore no issues
with overlooking are likely to occur. This is considered an acceptable distance and unlikely
to be overbearing on those properties. There is in addition screening along this boundary
and additional planting proposed.

6.4.4. The distances to dwellings to the south of the site are in the region of 30 metres and
there is considerable tree screening between these properties and the site. Some of these
trees are subject to tree preservation orders and are therefore protected.

6.4.5 The impact of the amended plans on neighbouring properties is therefore
considered acceptable and it is not considered that the development is likely to result in
any overlooking or loss of privacy. The proposal is in line with Policy OVS.2 of the
WBDLP.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 22



6.5 Highways issues and parking

6.5 1 Following the Committee meeting of 21 December 2011, the rumble strip across the
entrance has been removed as requested. The new footpath proposed to link the public
right of way with the existing footpath in Bunces Lane has been made clearer on the
plans. In addition the applicants have included a 0.5m strip of land to be made part of the
pubic right of way on the west side of Plot 1. This should improve the appearance of the
footpath and when the fences are replaced it should be less ‘tunnel’ like. The Rights of
Way Officer welcomes this proposal. Any lighting would be subject to a condition requiring
details to be submitted and approved.

6.5.2 Previous amendments included moving some of the garages (plots 4 -7) back
slightly to allow for two cars to be parked on the driveway. This is in excess of normal
requirements as these properties also have garages. Cycle storage has been added to
plots 9-12 as these properties do not have garages. The provision for parking is therefore
well within the Council’s requirements and the Council’s Highways officer has no
objections to the scheme.

6.5.3 Although the access to the site is on a bend in the road, visibility is good from the
new access and those exiting the site would be able to see clearly in both directions. Poor
visibility on the bend is an existing problem and it is not considered that the proposal will
exacerbate this issue.

6.6. Developer contributions

Developer contributions will be required to mitigate against the development and a s106
will need to be signed in this respect. The requested amounts are listed at the start of this
report.

Conclusion

The proposal is considered acceptable for the reasons discussed above and it is
considered to be fully in line with policies OVS.1, OVS2 and HSG1 of the West Berkshire
District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 and in line with the guidance contained
within PPS1 and PPS3. The amended plans requested following the Committee meeting
on 21% December 2011 address the concerns raised by members at that meeting. Given
the clear reasons to support the application it is recommended that condition permission
is granted.

Full Recommendation

To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and Countryside to GRANT Planning
Permission subject to conditions and the completion of a Legal Agreement to secure
developer contributions no later than 21% April 2012.

Or, if the Legal Agreement to secure developer contributions is not completed by 21% April
2012 to DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and Countryside to REFUSE Planning
Permission.

‘The development fails to provide an appropriate scheme of works or on and off-site
mitigation measures to accommodate the impact of the development on local

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 23



infrastructure, services, or amenities or provide an appropriate mitigation measure such as
a planning obligation. The proposal is therefore contrary to government advice, Policy
OVS3 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006 Saved Policies 2007 as well
as the West Berkshire District Council's adopted SPG4/04 'Delivering Investment from
Sustainable Development'.

Conditions
1. The development shall be started within three years from the date of this permission
and implemented strictly in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of the
development against Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006
Saved Policies 2007 should it not be started within a reasonable time.

2. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with drawing title
numbers:

10-P643-01 Rev D received on 22™ February 2012;

10-P643-08 Rev B; and

10-P643-09 Rev B both received on 17" February 2012;

10-P643-05 Rev A received on 10™ November 2011 and

10-P643-07;10-P643-06 and

10-P643-02 both received on 14" July 2011,

unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the submitted
details assessed against National, Regional and Local Planning Policy.

3. No development shall commence on site until samples of the materials to be used in
the development hereby permitted have been approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Samples shall be made available to be viewed at the site. This condition shall
apply irrespective of any indications as to the details that may have been submitted with
the application. Thereafter the materials used in the development shall be in accordance
with the approved samples.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006 Saved Policies 2007.

4. No development or other operations shall commence on site until a scheme of fencing
and other means of enclosure to be erected on the site is submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority and no buildings shall be occupied before the
fencing and other means of enclosure have been erected to the satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason: The fencing and other means of enclosure are essential elements in the detailed
design of this development and the application is not accompanied by sufficient details to
enable the Local Planning Authority to give proper consideration to these matters in
accordance with Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 — 2006
Saved Policies 2007.

5. No development shall commence on site until a scheme for the means of treatment of
the hard surfaced areas of the site is submitted to and approved in writing by the Local

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 24



Planning Authority. No building shall be occupied before the hard surfaced areas have
been constructed in full in accordance with the approved scheme.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity, in accordance with Policy OVS.2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006 Saved Policies 2007.

6. lrrespective of the provisions of the current Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any subsequent revision), no gates shall be
permitted across the access road to the site unless planning permission has been granted
on an application made to the Local Planning Authority for that purpose.

Reason: A gated development would be considered inappropriate in this semi-rural
location and contrary to the guidance in Supplementary Planning Document ‘Quality
Design’.

7. No development or other operations shall commence on site until a detailed scheme of
landscaping for the site is submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The details shall include schedules of plants noting species, plant sizes and
proposed numbers/densities, an implementation programme and details of written
specifications including cultivation and other operations involving tree, shrub and grass
establishment. The scheme shall ensure;

a) Completion of the approved landscape scheme within the first planting season
following completion of development.

b) Any trees shrubs or plants that die or become seriously damaged within five years
of this development shall be replaced in the following year by plants of the same size and
species.

Reason; To ensure the implementation of a satisfactory scheme of landscaping in
accordance with the objectives of Policies OVS2 (a & b) and OVS 3 (b) of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

8. No development (including site clearance and any other preparatory works) shall
commence on site until a scheme for the protection of trees to be retained is submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such a scheme shall include a
plan showing the location of the protective fencing, and shall specify the type of protective
fencing, all in accordance with B.S.5837:2005. Such fencing shall be erected prior to any
development works taking place and at least 2 working days notice shall be given to the
Local Planning Authority that it has been erected. It shall be maintained and retained for
the full duration of works or until such time as agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. No activities or storage of materials whatsoever shall take place within the
protected areas without the prior written agreement of the Local Planning Authority.

Note: The protective fencing should be as specified at Chapter 9 and detailed in figure 2
of B.S.5837:2005.

Reason: To ensure the enhancement of the development by the retention of existing trees
and natural features during the construction phase in accordance with Policy OVS 2b of
West Berkshire Local Plan 1991 — 2006 Saved Policies 2007.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 25



9. No site works, demolition or development shall take place within the application area
until the applicant has secured the implementation of an arboricultural watching brief in
accordance with a written scheme of site monitoring, which has been submitted by the
applicant and approved by the Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in accordance
with the objectives of Policy OVS 2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006
Saved Policies 2007.

10. No development or other operations on site shall commence until a detailed schedule
of tree works including timing and phasing of operations has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved schedule.

Reason; To ensure the retention of selected trees at the site in accordance with the
objectives of policy OVS2 (b) of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 — 2006 Saved
Policies 2007.

11. No development or other operations on site shall commence until details of the
proposed access, hard surfacing, drainage and services providing for the protection of the
root zones of trees to be retained has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be carried out in full in
accordance with the approved details.

Reason; To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in accordance
with the objectives of policy OVS2 (b) of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 —
2006 Saved Policies 2007

12.  No development or other operations on site shall commence until an Arboricultural
method statement has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority which shall include details of the implementation, supervision and monitoring of
all temporary tree protection and any special construction works within any defined tree
protection area. Thereafter the development shall incorporate and be undertaken in full in
accordance with the approved statement.

Reason; To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in accordance
with the objectives of policy OVS2 (b) of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 —
2006 Saved Policies 2007.

13.  The detailed layout of the site shall comply with the Local Planning Authority's
standards in respect of road and footpath design and vehicle parking and turning
provision. This condition shall apply notwithstanding any indications to these matters
which have been given in the current application.

Reason: In the interest of road safety and flow of traffic in accordance with Policies
OVS.2 and TRANS.1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007.

14. No building or other operations on site shall commence until the vehicular, pedestrian,
cycle access and associated engineering operations have been constructed in accordance
with the approved drawing.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 26



Reason: In the interest of highway safety and to accord with Policy OVS 2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 and in the interest of
highway safety.

15. The development shall not be brought into use until the visibility splays at the access;
have been provided in accordance with the approved drawings. The land within these
visibility splays shall thereafter be kept free of all obstructions to visibility over a height of
0.6 metres above carriageway level.

Reason: In the interest of road safety in accordance with Policy OVS 2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

16. The development shall not be brought into use until the vehicle parking and turning
space has been provided in accordance with the approved plans. The parking and turning
space shall thereafter be kept available for parking (of private motor cars and/or light
goods vehicles) at all times.

Reason: To ensure the development is provided for adequate parking facilities in order to
reduce the likelihood of roadside parking which would be a danger to other road users in
accordance with Policy TRANS 1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006
Saved Policies 2007.

17.  The development shall not be brought into use until the cycle parking has been
provided in accordance with the approved drawings and this area shall thereafter be kept
available for the parking of cycles at all times.

Reason: To ensure the development reduces reliance on private motor vehicles and
assists with the parking, storage and security of cycles in accordance with Policy OVS3 of
the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

18. No development shall commence on site until details to show a temporary parking
area and turning space to be provided and maintained concurrently with the development
of the site, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Such approved parking area and turning space shall at the commencement of
development be provided and thereafter retained in accordance with the approved details
until the development has been completed and shall during that time be used for parking
by all employees, contractors and operatives or other visitors during all periods that they
are working at or visiting the site.

Reason: In accordance with Policy OVS 2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan
1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 to ensure the development is provided with adequate
parking facilities during the construction period, in order to minimise the incidence of off
site parking in the locality which could cause danger to other road users or long term
inconvenience to local residents.

19. The hours of work for all contractors for the duration of the site development shall
unless otherwise agreed by the Local Planning Authority in writing be limited to:

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 27



7.30 am to 6.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays 8.30 am to 1.00 p.m. on Saturdays and NO
work shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Reason: In the interests of amenities of neighbouring occupiers in accordance with
Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

20. No development shall commence until the applicants have submitted to the Local
Planning Authority a scheme of works, or other steps as may be necessary to minimise
the effects of dust from the development. Development shall not commence until written
approval has been given by the Local planning Authority to any such scheme of works.

Reason: In the interests of amenities of neighbouring occupiers in accordance with
Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

21. Contaminated Land

No development shall commence until an investigation and risk assessment, in addition
to any assessment provided with the planning application, have been completed in
accordance with a scheme to assess the nature and extent of any contamination on the
site, whether or not it originates on the site. The contents of the scheme are subject to the
approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority. The investigation and risk assessment
must be undertaken by competent persons and a written report of the findings must be
produced. The written report is subject to the approval in writing of the Local Planning
Authority. The report of the findings must include:

(i) a survey of the extent, scale and nature of contamination;
(ii) an assessment of the potential risks to:
- human health,

- property (existing or proposed) including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, woodland and
service lines and pipes,

-adjoining land,

- groundwaters and surface waters,

- ecological systems,

- archeological sites and ancient monuments;

(iii) an appraisal of remedial options, and proposal of the preferred option(s).

This must be conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment Agency’s "Model
Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with
Policy OVS.5 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 28



22. Remediation scheme

Should contamination exist on the site no development shall commence until a detailed
remediation scheme to bring the site to a condition suitable for the intended use by
removing unacceptable risks to human health, buildings and other property and the
natural and historical environment has been prepared, and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme must include all works to be undertaken, proposed
remediation objectives and remediation criteria, timetable of works and site management
procedures. The scheme must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated land
under Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 in relation to the intended use of
the land after remediation.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with
Policy OVS.5 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

23. Implementation of remediation scheme

No development, other than that required to carry out remediation, shall commence until
the approved remediation scheme has been carried out in accordance with its terms
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Local Planning
Authority must be given two weeks written notification of commencement of the
remediation scheme works.

Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme, a
verification report that demonstrates the effectiveness of the remediation carried out must
be produced, and is subject to the approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with
Policy OVS.5 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

24. Reporting of unexpected contamination

In the event that contamination is found at any time when carrying out the approved
development that was not previously identified it must be reported in writing immediately to
the Local Planning Authority. An investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of condition 21, and where remediation is necessary a
remediation scheme must be prepared in accordance with the requirements of condition
22, which is subject to the approval in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme a
verification report must be prepared, which is subject to the approval in writing of the Local
Planning Authority in accordance with condition 23.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in accordance with
Policy OVS.5 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

25. No infiltration of surface water drainage into the ground is permitted other than with the

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 29



express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may be given for those
parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no resultant unacceptable
risk to controlled waters. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approval details.

Reason: Infiltration drainage would not be acceptable in areas of contaminated soils.

26. The windows at first floor level in the north facing elevations of plot 12 shall be fitted
with obscure glass before the dwelling is occupied and the obscure glazing shall thereafter
be retained in position to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. Irrespective of
the provisions of the Town and Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or
any subsequent revision), no additional openings shall be inserted in the first floor north
facing elevation of plots 12 without a formal planning application made to the Local
Planning Authority for that purpose.

Reason: In the interests of the amenity of neighboring properties in accordance with Policy
OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 - 2006 Saved Policies 2007.

27. During construction the wheels of all vehicles leaving the site shall be in a clean
condition and adequate provision shall be made for wheel cleaning at the site exit in order
to prevent the deposition of loose gravel, mud or any other material on the public highway.

Reason: In the interest of road safety in accordance with Policy OVS 2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991 — 2006, Saved Policies 2007.

28. The proposed development shall not be taken into use until the footpath fronting the
site has been constructed in accordance with plans to be submitted to and agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interest of pedestrian safety in accordance with Policies OVS.2 and
TRANS.1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

29. No development shall commence until details of any external lighting have been
submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No dwelling shall be
occupied until any agreed external lighting has been provided.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy
OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

Informatives

1.The attention of the applicant is drawn to the requirements of Section 60 of the Control
of Pollution Act 1974 in respect of the minimisation of noise on construction sites.
Application, under Section 61 of the Act, for prior consent to the works, can be made to
the Environmental Health and Licensing Manager.

2. The Highways (Planning) Manager, West Berkshire District Council, Highways and
Engineering, Council Offices, Market Street Newbury RG14 5LD, telephone 01635
519169, should be contacted to agree the access construction details and to grant a
licence before any work is carried out within the highway. A formal application should be

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 30



made, allowing at least four (4) weeks notice, to obtain details of underground services on
the applicants behalf.

3. The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Berkshire Act, 1986, Part Il, Clause 9,
which enables the Highway Authority to recover the costs of repairing damage to the
footway, cycleway or grass verge, arising during building operations.

4. The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Highways Act 1980, which enables the
Highway Authority to recover expenses due to extraordinary traffic.

5. In order to protect the stability of the highway it is advised that no excavation is carried
out within 15 metres of a public highway without the written approval of the Highway
Authority.

6.Any temporary signing required as part of this development is to be agreed in writing
with the Highway Authority, West Berkshire Council, Highways and Engineering, Council
Offices, Market Street Newbury RG14 5LD.

7. This Decision Notice must be read in conjunction with the terms of a Legal Agreement
of the ****. You are advised to ensure that you have all the necessary documents
before development starts on site.

8. The decision to grant planning permission has been taken because the development
is in accordance with the development plan and would have no significant impact on the
character and appearance of the area or the residential amenities of the occupants of
the adjacent dwellings. This informative is only intended as a summary of the reason for
the grant of planning permission. For further details on the decision please see the
application report which is available from the Planning Service or the Council website.

9. It is a legal requirement to have a site waste management plan (SWMP) for all new
construction projects worth more than £300,000. The level of detail that your SWMP
should contain depends on the estimated build cost, from land clearance to fitting-out,
excluding VAT. Responsibility for producing the SWMP lies with the client and the
principal contractor.

For projects estimated at between £300,000 and £500,000 the SWMP should contain
details of:

i. the types of waste removed from the site

ii. the identity of the person who removed the waste

iii. the site that the waste is taken to.

For projects estimated at over £500,000 the SWMP should also contain details of:
iv. the waste carrier registration number of the person who removed the waste

v. a description of the waste

vi. the environmental permit or exemption held by the site where the waste is taken.
At the end of the project, you must review the plan and record the reasons for any
differences between the plan and what actually happened.

You must still comply with the duty of care for waste. Having a SWMP will help you to
ensure you comply with the duty of care because you will need to record all waste
movements in the SWMP.

Further information can be found at www.netregs-swmp.co.uk

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Sub-Committee 21 March 2012
Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



11/01345/FULMAJ

Springwood Engineering, Bunces Lane, Burghfield Common

[

1°0 =

oooooooo
Copyright 2003.

Department Environment

lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. | Comments

111111111

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Agenda ltem 4.(2)

Item Application No. and Proposal, Location and Applicant
No Parish
(2 A) 11/02395/HOUSE New detached garage and office to the rear alongside
house
Englefield

Bryar Cottage, North Street, Theale, Reading.

Mr Simon Hynes

Recommendation Summary: To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION.

Ward Members: Councillor Keith Chopping

Reason for Committee More than 10 letters of objection received.
determination:

Committee Site Visit: 15" March 2012
Contact Officer Details
Name: Cheryl Willett
Job Title: Senior Planning Officer
Tel No: (01635) 519111
E-mail Address: cwillett@westberks.gov.uk
West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 35



1. Site History

05/00255/HOUSE: Retrospective application for front fence and gates. Approved
22.03.2005.

05/00987/HOUSE: Retrospective application for fences to listed building. Approved
17.06.2005.

05/01428/LBC: General repairs and minor alterations. Approved 12.08.2005.
06/00655/LBC: Reconstructing thatched roof on new timbers (pitched roof) and ancillary
repairs. Approved 12.05.2006.

06/00659/HOUSE: Structural repairs and re-roofing following damage by fire. Approved
12.05.2006.

09/02439/HOUSE: Proposed linked oak framed building. Withdrawn 05.02.2010.
09/02597/LBC: Proposed linked oak framed building. Withdrawn 05.02.2010.
10/01296/HOUSE: Proposed linked oak framed outbuilding. Refused 31.08.2010.
10/01297/LBC2: Proposed linked oak framed outbuilding. Refused 31.08.2010.
11/00845/LBC2: Retrospective alterations to windows. Approved 21.09.2011.
11/02396/LBC2: New detached garage and office to rear alongside house. Pending
consideration.

2. Publicity of Application

Site Notice Expired: 27" December 2011

3. Consultations and Representations
Parish Council No comments received.
Highways No objections. No alteration to existing access or gates. The

parking area to the front of the proposed garage is acceptable.
Informatives recommended.

Conservation Officer = The reduction on height and mass over and above the
previous schemes, coupled with the set back from the front of
the site, reduces the impact of the new building on the setting
of the listed building, and street scene. Therefore, the
proposals are considered, on balance, to address previously
raised concerns in physical building terms of impact on the
listed building, its setting, and the street scene generally.

The Statement of Significance is considered acceptable since
the direct impact of the proposed building on the significance
of the listed building itself is limited.

Comments on amended plans: The set back of the
garage/office building is noted. No other comments raised.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 36



10 letters of objection
received to the
original consultation,
with a further 9 letters
of objection received

to the amended plans.

Discrepancy in plans, resulting in misleading view of
overall size;

Require section plan to determine if second floor is
proposed;

Current proposal is of greater depth and closer to road
than previously refused scheme;

Lower in height, though the appearance has changed
very little from previously refused scheme;

Lack of Statement of Significance;

Outbuilding of such a size would lead to less separation
between buildings and result in harm to the street
scene;

Concern that outbuilding represents a disproportionate
addition, which emphasises that the size is
inappropriate in this rural setting. No material
considerations which render such a size acceptable;

Urbanising effect on area. Building taller than the
eaves of the host property;

Fundamentally the current proposal has not overcome
the previous reasons for refusal;

Design does not relate well to host dwelling, particularly
the half-hip, as was discussed in the previous refusal;

Adverse impact upon setting of Listed Building due to
its size, and filling of gap;

Considered to reduce the significance of the Listed
Building through damaging the setting;

Does little to enhance local distinctiveness as it is a
standard design;

Adverse impact on neighbour to north (Sheldon),
through loss of light, loss of outlook and outbuilding
would have a severe overbearing impact;

Windows and doors in side elevation of Sheldon
provide only source of light, and already does not
receive a great amount of light;

Overbearing and overshadowing to rear garden of
Sheldon;

Case law supports refusal due to loss of light and loss
of outlook;

Proposal would mean greater reliance on artificial light;

Concern that the block plan incorrectly shows
neighbouring Sheldon;

Size tantamount to new dwelling.

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 37



e |n terms of the amendments no new issues to the
above comments have been raised:;

e The objectors realise that the amendments aid in
reducing impact though concerns are still raised with
loss of light, overbearing, impact on listed building and
impact upon street scene;

e Specifically, by moving the outbuilding back a further
two metres would still harm the rear most windows and
well-used garden area directly outside the kitchen of
Sheldon;

e The extent to which the shadow of Bryar Cottage would
give is minimal due to the distance;

e Setting back does not reduce the massing. To grant
permission would be inconsistent with the previous
decision;

e Floor space of 56sgqm compared to floor area of
Sheldon of 52sgm, which demonstrates the large size
of the building when considering the street sceme;

o History of extensions of Sheldon resulting in their side
windows is irrelevant.

4. Policy Considerations

Planning Policy Statement 1 — Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement 3 — Housing

Planning Policy Statement 5 — Planning and the Historic Environment

Planning Policy Statement 7 — Sustainable Development in Rural Areas

South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy for South East England 2009 — Policies SP3,
CC1, CCe6, BES5, BEG6, T4, C4

West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 — OVS1, OVS2, ENV1,
ENV18, ENV24, TRANS1

West Berkshire Council Supplementary Planning Guidance — House Extensions

West Berkshire Council Supplementary Planning Guidance — Replacement Dwellings and
Extensions to Dwellings in the Countryside

5. Description of Development

5.1 This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a detached double
garage with the office to the rear, located to the side of the host dwelling, Bryar
Cottage, a Grade Il Listed Building. The garage section of the outbuilding would be
4.4m to the ridge and 1.7m to the eaves, 6m in width and 6m in depth. The office
to the rear will be connected to the garage, and would be 3.7m to the ridge and
1.7m to the eaves, 4.6m in width and 4.3m in depth. The entire length of the
outbuilding would be 10.3m. The position of the outbuilding has been amended
and is now set back from the front boundary by 12m. The scheme as originally
presented included a set back of 10m.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 38



6.

Consideration of the Proposal

The main considerations of the proposal are;

6.1

6.1.1.

6.2

6.2.1.

6.2.2.

6.2.3.

6.1. The Principle of Development

6.2. The Impact on the Character of the Area
6.3. Impact upon setting of Listed Building
6.4. Impact on Neighbouring Amenity

6.5. Impact on Highway Safety

Principle of development

The application site is located outside of any defined settlement boundaries,
and therefore in the countryside in planning policy terms. The principle of
extending dwellings in the countryside is acceptable, subject to compliance with
Policies OVS2, ENV1 and ENV24 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan
(WBDLP).

The Impact on the Character of the Area

PPS1 and Local Plan policy OVS2 advocate high quality design which respects
the character and appearance of the area. Indeed, it is the variance in the built
style which characterises North Street. The gap between the side of the
dwelling and the boundary contributes positively to the street scene and rural
character. It was considered in the previously refused scheme that filling this
gap with a building more than half the width of the existing house would be
considered detrimental to the street scene, and therefore rural character. The
width has not altered since the previous refusal, though the height and massing
has been reduced. The design of the outbuilding is considered to be more
appropriate to the host dwelling, and is now considered as a subordinate
addition. The views of objectors are appreciated when comparing the floor area
of the outbuilding to the footprint of neighbouring Sheldon. As stated above
there is a variance in built style and also varying sizes of dwellings. Bryar
Cottage is quite a substantial building in the street scene. As explained below it
is not considered that the outbuilding would be out of scale with the rural area
and street scene.

The outbuilding is now a single storey structure, and although no section plan
has been provided the height and angle of the roof pitch is not considered to
lend itself to habitable use of a first floor. The rear of the outbuilding in
particular, although not necessarily visible from the street scene, has been
reduced in scale from the previously refused scheme.

The set back from the road edge aids in maintaining some space between Bryar
Cottage and the side boundary. Officers have carefully considered the
contribution of the gap makes to the street scene. Although it is recognised that
this gap would be taken up with a building, which was an area of concern as
part of the previous application, the design and reduction in height and massing,
coupled with the set back, means that the outbuilding is not considered to result
in harm to the street scene or damage to the rural qualities of the area.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 39



6.2.4.

6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.3.3

6.4

6.4.1

6.4.2

In terms of whether the outbuilding would have a materially greater impact upon
the rural area than the original house, the increase in floor area has been
calculated at 35%. The increase in volume has been calculated at
approximately 48% over the original. On the floor area and volume the
outbuilding would not lead to a disproportionate dwelling over the original. As
explained above the design is not considered to result in significant harm to the
character of the rural area.

Impact upon Listed Building

The proposed outbuilding would be located to the side of Bryar Cottage, which
is Grade |l Listed. PPS5 aims to conserve the historic environment and its
heritage assets.

In terms of the setting of the Listed Building, Policy HE10 of PPS5 encourages
local planning authorities to treat favourably applications that preserve those
elements of the setting that make a positive contribution to the asset. As
highlighted in the case officer's report for the previously refused applications
(10/01296/HOUSE and 10/01297/LBC2) the gap at the side of Bryar Cottage
does make a positive contribution to setting of the Listed Building.

The main and fundamental difference between the previously refused scheme
and the current scheme is the overall size and bulk. The link between the
outbuilding and house has been removed since the previous application.
Although the outbuilding is longer than the previous scheme, the overall height
has been reduced, and building has been staggered so that the office section is
reduced in height and width. It is no longer a two storey building. The
Conservation Officer, in assessing the current proposal considers that, on
balance, the separation of the outbuilding from Bryar Cottage, the reduction in
height and mass, and set back into the site reduces the impact of the building
on the setting of the Listed Building.

The Impact upon Neighbouring Amenity

The property which would be most impacted by the development is the property
directly to the north ‘Sheldon’. The previous reason for refusal noted the
following: “The outbuilding would have a significantly adverse impact upon
neighbouring amenity. "Sheldon' has small side windows, already providing
limited light into the property. As the site is located south of "Sheldon' the
outbuilding would impede upon the level of light entering "Sheldon' to a
significant extent. Furthermore, due to the height and close proximity to the
boundary, the outbuilding would have an overbearing impact on "Sheldon”.
The issue of light and overbearing has been assessed quite thoroughly, and for
the reasons below, on balance, the scheme is now considered to be

acceptable.

The agents claim that the past extensions at Sheldon have meant that an
unreasonable number of windows now face Bryar Cottage. The agent
considers this now has enabled such windows to ‘acquire rights’. The history of
the extensions at Sheldon is not relevant to the assessment of the current
scheme, as the windows are present and therefore the impact upon light

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 40



entering them and outlook from them now requires consideration as it is a
material planning consideration.

6.4.3 When considering the impact on light due to the path of the sun the outbuilding
could impact upon light in the morning period. The host dwelling Bryar Cottage
already restricts a level of light due to its position and height. Light will still be
able to enter into the side windows of Sheldon in the afternoon/early evening,
and the position of the outbuilding will not affect this existing situation.
Although the block plan does not show the full extent of the extension at
Sheldon, the floor plan does. Therefore, an accurate assessment has been
made.

6.4.4 The previous case officer's report considered that the 45° light splay as
advocated in the SPG House Extensions was significantly impeded on.
However, upon further investigation such a splay is used to measure impact
upon a rear window rather than a side window. The House Extensions SPG is
silent on this matter. The Council’s Building Control department has been
approached to assess the impact of light entering the side windows of Sheldon
using British Standards and the BRE publication ‘Site Layout and Planning for
Daylight and Sunlight’ (1991). It is important to note that such documents are
material considerations as they do not form part of the development plan.
However, Local Plan OVS2 does consider impact upon neighbour amenity, and
so light is an important issue to consider.

6.4.5 The garage would mostly be located within the shadow of Bryar Cottage.
Furthermore, the pitch of the roof also enables light to flow into the side
windows. The height of the fence should also be considered when assessing
the existing situation and the proposed outbuilding. The height of the eaves
corresponds to the height of the fence, and therefore the light entering Sheldon
over and above this height should be examined.

6.4.6 The office section of the building would enable at least a 25° light splay to be
achieved to the side windows of Sheldon. In reviewing the proposal Building
Control officers consider that there would be limited to no detrimental impact
from March to October, and there would be no loss of direct sunshine between
9am and 10am from November to February. The Building Control officer also
notes that the angle of sky available to the side windows of Sheldon is slightly
reduced, but will not reduce the available day light factor by more than 20%.
The BRE publication shows that an 80% factor would be unacceptable.

6.4.7 The issue of light being able to enter into the side windows of Sheldon has
been very carefully considered. Evidence such as site photographs taken at
intervals throughout the morning (in winter when the sun is at its lowest), and
Google Sketch-Up models tracking the angle of the sun, as well as the British
Standards and BRE guidance have been examined carefully. The garage
element would mainly stay within the existing shadow created by the main
house, and the height and pitch angle of the office element is such that
adequate light would still be available to enter into the side windows of Sheldon.
It is acknowledged that the gap between Bryar Cottage and Sheldon aids in
maintaining a distance where light can enter, though photographs submitted for
the winter times demonstrate that the existing house does cast shadow over
Sheldon to some extent. In summer the sun would be at a higher angle and

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 41



light would still be directed through the gap. In the case of the outbuilding the
pitch enables light to be mainly unobstructed to the side windows of Sheldon. It
is not considered that the outbuilding would have a significant impact upon light
entering the section of the garden nearest the house. The office section is of
limited height with a roof pitch allows light to enter into this space. This issue
has been considered in greater detail than the previously refused scheme, and
on balance, it is not considered that a reason for refusal based on adverse
impact on light could be sustained on the proposed scheme as amended, in
view of technical guidance and advice.

6.4.8 The issue of outlook is still a valid concern. There is no doubt that the
outbuilding would be visible over and above the existing fence compared to the
current view. Due to the height of the fence the roof section would be visible.
Visual presence does not necessarily amount to material harm sufficient to
justify refusal of a planning application. The angle of the roof pitch is such that
the residents of Sheldon would not be confronted with a flank wall elevation.
The roof slopes away to the ridge. The massing of the office section is less
than the garage section, and is not as wide as the garage section.
Furthermore, Sheldon is a ‘L’ shape, where there is greater distance between
the rear section of the property and the side of the outbuilding, aiding in
increasing separation between the property and proposed outbuilding. The
front section of Sheldon would be 2.5m from the nearest wall of the proposed
outbuilding, and the rear section of Sheldon would be 3.6m from the nearest
wall of the proposed outbuilding.

6.4.9 Amended plans have been received during the course of the application to
move the outbuilding 2 metres further into the site than the current position. It
is accepted that the main bulk of the outbuilding would still be visible when
looking out to the south-east from Sheldon. However, by moving the
outbuilding back this improves the outlook from the front side windows over and
above what was originally proposed. It is realised that objections are still raised
to the outbuilding as a result of the amendments, though for reasons explained
above, on balance, the proposal is considered acceptable.

6.4.10 On balance, because of the roof pitch and limited height, coupled with the set
back, it is not considered that the outbuilding would have such an adverse
overbearing impact upon Sheldon or result in such a loss of light as to sustain a
reason for refusal.

6.4.11 There are no other neighbours which the outbuilding could have an impact on.

6.5 Impact upon Highway Safety

6.5.1 There are no alterations to the access arrangements and Highways have raised
no objections. Two spaces would be provided within the garage, and the space
to the front is capable of accommodating a further three cars if necessary.
Such spaces would be clear

7. Conclusion

7.1 Having taken account of all the relevant policy considerations and the other
material considerations referred to above, although the issues are finely

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 42



balanced, the development proposed is considered to be acceptable and a
conditional approval is justifiable for the following reasons: The outbuilding is
not considered to result in harm to the street scene, rural character of the area
and, on balance, to the setting to the Listed Building (Bryar Cottage) due to the
limited height and reduced massing over the previously refused scheme.
Although longer in length than the previously refused scheme the two sections
of the building with staggered heights and widths would limit the overall
massing. On balance, the outbuilding is not considered to have a sufficient
overbearing impact or result in a sufficient loss of light to the property to the
north, ‘Sheldon’ to justify refusal on these grounds. The height, angle of the
pitch of the roof, and set back into the site, as well as the location in the
shadow of Bryar Cottage, aids in reducing impact upon the amenity of the
residents of Sheldon. The proposal would not have an adverse impact upon
highway safety and there is space for vehicles to park within the site.

8. Full Recommendation

To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and Countryside to APPROVE PLANNING
PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be started within three years from the date
of this permission.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of the
development to comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act (as
amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004) should it not
be started within a reasonable time.

2. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with drawing
numbers 21645-01A and 21645-02A received on 20" February 2012.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the submitted
details assessed against Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006
Saved Policies 2007.

3. The materials to be used in the development hereby approved shall be as specified
on the plans or on the application forms.

Reason: In the interests of amenity in accordance with Policy CC6 of the South East Plan
and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007.

4. The garage and office hereby approved shall be used solely for purposes incidental
to the use of the existing dwelling. No trade, business or commercial enterprise of any
kind whatsoever shall be carried on, in or from the garage and office, nor shall they be
used for additional bedroom accommodation or for any form of human habitation.

Reason: To ensure that the garage is kept for vehicle parking in the interests of road
safety, to ensure that the outbuilding retains an incidental use and to protect the amenity
of the residents of the adjoining property, in accordance with Policies OVS2 and TRANS1
of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 43



5. Irrespective of the provisions of the current Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any subsequent revision of the Order), no
openings shall be inserted in the roof slope of the northern elevation of the outbuilding
hereby approved

Reason: To prevent the overlooking of adjoining properties and in the interests of the
amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance with Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire
District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 and Policy CC6 of the South East Plan
2009 Regional Spatial Strategy.

Informatives

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Berkshire Act, 1986, Part Il, Clause 9, which
enables the Highway Authority to recover the costs of repairing damage to the footway,
cycleway or grass verge, arising during building operations.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Highways Act 1980, which enables the
Highway Authority to recover expenses due to extraordinary traffic.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 44



11/02395/HOUSE Wi

B
Bryar Cottage, North Street, Theale EI'KSI

L LR N R 8

Map Centre Coordinates : 463807.97 , 172415.04 Scale : 1:2500
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation West Berkshire Council
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2003. Department Environment
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments
Ore lhch = B35 Metres Date 08 March 2012
Metres ] 100 160 SLA Number 100015913

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Item Application No. and Proposal, Location and Applicant
No Parish

(2B) 11/02396/LBC2 New detached garage and office to the rear alongside
house
Englefield
Bryar Cottage, North Street, Theale, Reading.

Mr Simon Hynes

Recommendation Summary: To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and
Countryside to GRANT LISTED BUILDING

CONSENT.
Ward Members: Councillor Keith Chopping
Reason for Committee As associated application 11/02395/HOUSE received
determination: more than 10 letters of objection, in the interest of

consistency the application for Listed Building Consent
should also be heard at committee.

Committee Site Visit: 15" March 2012
Contact Officer Details
Name: Cheryl Willett
Job Title: Senior Planning Officer
Tel No: (01635) 519111
E-mail Address: cwillett@westberks.gov.uk
West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 47



1. Site History

05/00255/HOUSE: Retrospective application for front fence and gates. Approved
22.03.2005.

05/00987/HOUSE: Retrospective application for fences to listed building. Approved
17.06.2005.

05/01428/LBC: General repairs and minor alterations. Approved 12.08.2005.
06/00655/LBC: Reconstructing thatched roof on new timbers (pitched roof) and ancillary
repairs. Approved 12.05.2006.

06/00659/HOUSE: Structural repairs and re-roofing following damage by fire. Approved
12.05.2006.

09/02439/HOUSE: Proposed linked oak framed building. Withdrawn 05.02.2010.
09/02597/LBC: Proposed linked oak framed building. Withdrawn 05.02.2010.
10/01296/HOUSE: Proposed linked oak framed outbuilding. Refused 31.08.2010.
10/01297/LBC2: Proposed linked oak framed outbuilding. Refused 31.08.2010.
11/00845/LBC2: Retrospective alterations to windows. Approved 21.09.2011.
11/02395/HOUSE: New detached garage and office to rear alongside house. Pending
consideration.

2. Publicity of Application
Site Notice Expired: 27" December 2011

3. Consultations and Representations

Parish Council No comments received.

Conservation Officer On balance, the reduction on height and mass over and above
the previous schemes, coupled with the set back from the front
of the site, reduces the impact of the new building on the
setting of the listed building, and street scene. Therefore, the
proposals are considered, on balance, to address previously
raised concerns in physical building terms of impact on the
listed building, its setting, and the street scene generally.

The Statement of Significance is considered acceptable since
the direct impact of the proposed building on the significance
of the listed building itself is limited.

Comments on amended plans: The set back of the
garage/office building is noted. No other comments raised.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 48



3 letters of objection
received to the
original consultation,
with a further 9 letters
of objection received

to the amended plans.

Many of these
objections relate to
issues dealt with
under associated
planning application
11/02395/HOUSE and
are not material
considerations in
respect of this
application for listed
building consent.

Discrepancy in plans, resulting in misleading view of
overall size;

Require section plan to determine if second floor is
proposed;

Current proposal is of greater depth and closer to road
than previously refused scheme;

Lower in height, though the appearance has changed
very little from previously refused scheme;

Lack of Statement of Significance;

Outbuilding of such a size would lead to less separation
between buildings and result in harm to the street
scene;

Concern that outbuilding represents a disproportionate
addition, which emphasises that the size is
inappropriate in this rural setting. No material
considerations which render such a size acceptable;

Urbanising effect on area. Building taller than the
eaves of the host property;

Fundamentally the current proposal has not overcome
the previous reasons for refusal;

Design does not relate well to host dwelling, particularly
the half-hip, as was discussed in the previous refusal;

Adverse impact upon setting of Listed Building due to
its size, and filling of gap;

Considered to reduce the significance of the Listed
Building through damaging the setting;

Does little to enhance local distinctiveness as it is a
standard design;

Adverse impact on neighbour to north (Sheldon),
through loss of light, loss of outlook and outbuilding
would have a severe overbearing impact;

Windows and doors in side elevation of Sheldon
provide only source of light, and already does not
receive a great amount of light;

Overbearing and overshadowing to rear garden of
Sheldon;

Case law supports refusal due to loss of light and loss
of outlook;

Proposal would mean greater reliance on artificial light;

Concern that the block plan incorrectly shows
neighbouring Sheldon;

Size tantamount to new dwelling.

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Committee

21st March 2012
Page 49



4

Policy Considerations

In terms of the amendments no new issues to the
above comments have been raised:;

The objectors realise that the amendments aid in
reducing impact though concerns are still raised with
loss of light, overbearing, impact on listed building and
impact upon street scene;

Specifically, by moving the outbuilding back a further
two metres would still harm the rear most windows and
well-used garden area directly outside the kitchen of
Sheldon;

The extent to which the shadow of Bryar Cottage would
give is minimal due to the distance;

Setting back does not reduce the massing. To grant
permission would be inconsistent with the previous
decision;

Floor space of 56sgm compared to floor area of
Sheldon of 52sgm, which demonstrates the large size
of the building when considering the street sceme;

History of extensions of Sheldon resulting in their side
windows is irrelevant.

Planning Policy Statement 1 — Delivering Sustainable Development

Planning Policy Statement 5 — Planning and the Historic Environment

South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy for South East England 2009 — Policy BE6
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 — Policies OVS2,

ENV24

West Berkshire Council Supplementary Planning Guidance — House Extensions
West Berkshire Council Supplementary Planning Guidance — Replacement Dwellings and
Extensions to Dwellings in the Countryside

5.

5.1

Description of Development

This application seeks planning permission for the erection of a detached double
garage with the office to the rear, located to the side of the host dwelling, Bryar
Cottage, a Grade Il Listed Building. The garage section of the outbuilding would be
4.4m to the ridge and 1.7m to the eaves, 6m in width and 6m in depth. The office
to the rear will be connected to the garage, and would be 3.7m to the ridge and
1.7m to the eaves, 4.6m in width and 4.3m in depth. The entire length of the
outbuilding would be 10.3m. The position of the outbuilding has been amended
and is now set back from the front boundary by 12m. The scheme as originally
submitted included a set back of 10m.

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Committee

Page 50

21t March 2012



6.

Consideration of the Proposal

The main considerations of the proposal is;

6.1.

6.1.1

6.1.2

6.1.3

6.1.4

6.1.5

6.1.6

6.1. Impact upon setting of Listed Building

Impact upon Listed Building

The proposed outbuilding would be located to the side of Bryar Cottage, which
is Grade Il Listed. PPS5 aims to conserve the historic environment and its
heritage assets.

In accordance with PPS5 a Statement of Historical Significance has been
submitted. As the outbuilding would impact upon the setting and not the fabric
of the Listed Building the statement is only required to be proportionate to the
scheme and sufficient to understand the potential impact of a proposal on the
significance of the heritage asset. Although short, the statement provided does
indicate that the proposed garage will be separate from the listed building and
will not therefore have a direct impact on it. The Conservation Officer is
satisfied with the level of detail in this Statement.

In terms of the setting of the Listed Building, policies HE7 and HE10 of PPS5
encourages local planning authorities to treat favourably applications that
preserve those elements of the setting that make a positive contribution to the
asset. As highlighted in the case officer's report for the previously refused
applications (10/01296/HOUSE and 10/01297/LBC2) the gap at the side of
Bryar Cottage does make a positive contribution to setting of the Listed
Building.

The main and fundamental difference between the previously refused scheme
and the current scheme is the overall size and bulk. The link between the
outbuilding and house has been removed since the previous application.
Although the outbuilding is longer than the previous scheme, the overall height
has been reduced, and building has been staggered so that the office section is
reduced in height and width. It is no longer a two storey building. The
Conservation Officer, in assessing the current proposal considers that, on
balance, the separation of the outbuilding from Bryar Cottage, the reduction in
height and mass, and set back into the site reduces the impact of the building
on the setting of the Listed Building. The outbuilding is no longer a dominating
feature, which was raised as a concern in the previous refusal. The additional
set back of two metres from the originally submitted scheme provides for a
further separation distance.

The materials are also considered suitable in the context of the host dwelling. It
is not felt that a direct replication of materials of the host dwelling would be
appropriate in the case, though reclaimed bricks and a clay tile roof would
complement the materials of Bryar Cottage.

Overall, the setting of the Listed Building is considered to be sustained. The
outbuilding has been designed to respect the setting by virtue of the height,
scale, massing and appropriate use of materials.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 51



7. Conclusion

7.1 Having taken account of all the relevant policy considerations and the other
material considerations referred to above, the development proposed is
considered, on balance, to be acceptable and a conditional approval is
justifiable for the following reasons: The outbuilding is not considered to
adversely impact upon the setting of the Listed Building (Bryar Cottage) due to
the limited height and reduced massing over the previously refused scheme to
a sufficient extent to justify refusal. Although longer in length than the
previously refused scheme the two sections of the building with staggered
heights and widths would limit the overall massing.

8. Full Recommendation

To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and Countryside to GRANT LISTED BUILDING
CONSENT subject to the following conditions:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be started within three years from the date
of this permission.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of the
development to comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act (as
amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004) should it not
be started within a reasonable time.

2. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with drawing
numbers 21645-01A and 21645-02A received on 20" February 2012.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the submitted
details assessed against Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006
Saved Policies 2007 and the guidance contained in PPS5.

3. The materials to be used in the development hereby approved shall be as specified
on the plans or on the application forms.

Reason: In the interests of the character of the listed building in accordance with Policy
BEG6 of the South East Plan, Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006 Saved Policies 2007 and the guidance contained in PPS5.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012
Page 52



11/02396/LLBC2

Bryar Cottage, North Street, Theale

piesh

L LR N R 8

Map Centre Coordinates : 463807.97 , 172415.04

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2003.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

One Inch = B3.5 Metres
hetres il 100 150

Scale : 1:2500
Organisation West Berkshire Council
Department Environment
Comments
Date 08 March 2012
SLA Number 100015913

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 4.(3)

Item Application No. 8/13 Week Date Proposal, Location and Applicant
No and Parish

11/02739/HOUSE 16 February Two front elevation dormers, entrance door
(3) 2012 porch, single storey rear bay window

Pangbourne extension and construction of front

Parish Council boundary wall with entrance gates.

The Chestnuts, Flowers Hill, Pangbourne,
Reading

Mr Said Marie

Recommendation Summary: That the Head of Planning and Countryside be
authorised to GRANT planning permission.

Ward Member: Clir. Pamela Bale
Reason for Committee Called in by Clir. Pamela Bale for Members to visit the
determination: site and review the impact of the application.

Commiittee Site Visit:

Contact Officer Details
Name: Simon Till
Job Title: Planning Officer
Tel No: (01635) 519 111
E-mail Address: stil@westberks.gov.uk
West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 55



1. Site History

00/00152/FUL: Demolition of bungalow and erection of new house. Approved

20/12/2001.

02/01701/0OUT: Replacement of dwellinghouse with two dwellings. Refused

27/11/2001.

2. Publicity of Application

Site Notice expired on 22 February 2012.

3. Consultations and Representations

Pangbourne Parish The Parish Council has no objections to the proposed

Council:

Highways:

Tree Officer:

West Berkshire Council

alterations to the main dwelling. However, it has raised
objections regarding the proposed wall: That the wall is
out of keeping with the houses in Flowers Hill; that it
may interfere with a soakaway constructed during
recent works to resurface Flowers Hill, and that
covenants may exist to prevent the erection of forward
boundary treatments. The Parish goes on to request
that the Council’s Tree Officer must ensure the
protection of the trees subject to a Tree Preservation
Order in the vicinity of the wall.

The location of the new wall follows the same line as
the existing wall on the property boundary. Therefore
the Highways Officer has raised no objection to the
proposed works subject to conditions requiring that the
proposed gates are to open inwards away from
Flowers Hill. The Council’'s Drainage Team have been
consulted regarding the potential impact of the
proposed wall on the soakaway on Flowers Hill, but
have not issued a response as at 06 March 2012.

The Council’s Tree Officer considers the impact on
trees to be a major constraint to the proposed works in
respect of the erection of a wall to the front of The
Chestnuts. However, having reviewed the tree report
submitted with the application he is satisfied that
subject to conditions requiring the provision of tree
protection and an arboricultural watching brief prior to
the commencement of all works on site that a sufficient
level of protection can be achieved in order to prevent
damage to the existing trees, and has therefore not
raised an objection.

Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 56



Conservation The Council’'s Conservation Officer has noted that a

Officer: listed milestone lies adjacent to the site and the
highway, but raises no objections to any of the
proposed works.

Correspondence: Six letters of objection have been received as at 06
March 2012. These raise matters of objection to the
proposed brick wall, including that the wall is out of
keeping with the character of the area, that it is in a
visually prominent location on the corner of Flowers
Hill, that it does not match the means of enclosure
used for other properties in this part of Flowers Hill,
that it may interfere with the operation of a recently
constructed soakaway and that a covenant may exist
on the land preventing the erection of means of
enclosure to the front elevation adjacent to Flowers

Hill.
4. Policy Considerations
Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development
(PPS.1);
Planning Policy Statement 5: Planning For the Historic Environment
(PPS.5);

The South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy for the South East of England
2009 (South East Plan) Policy C3: Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty;

West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007): Policies
OVS.1, OVS.2.

5. Description of development

5.1  The Chestnuts is a large detached dwelling of recent construction. The
site is a sizeable residential plot located on the corner of Tidmarsh Road and
Flowers Hill, an area of mixed size and character detached residential
dwellings.

5.2  Alisted milestone lies close to the site to the north east corner adjacent
to the road.

5.3  An unattractive cement block wall has been erected to the eastern
boundary of the site, which the application proposes to demolish and replace.

5.4  The application proposes the addition of dormer windows to the roof of

The Chestnuts, a bay window extension to the rear, and the erection of a new
brick wall to the front and side of the property with an iron gate at the access

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 57



to Flowers Hill. Works are also proposed to alter the appearance of the porch
to the front and to remove an external stair to the rear of the attached garage.

5.5 Inresponse to a request from the Planning Officer to alter the plans for
the proposed wall the Agent submitted amended plans received on 20
February 2012 that reduce the wall height to 1.8 metres and alter the gate to a
wrought iron gate.

Consideration of the Proposal
The main issues to consider are:

6.1  The principle of development;

6.2 Design and the impact on the character of the area;
6.3 Impact on neighbouring amenity;

6.4 Impact on the highway;

6.5 Impact on protected trees;

6.6 Impact on the listed milestone.

6.1 Principle of the development:

6.1.1 The application site lies within the defined settlement boundary of
Pangbourne and within the North Wessex Downs Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty. The principle of development is therefore considered against Planning
Policy Statement 1 (PPS.1), Policy C3 of the South East Plan Regional
Spatial Strategy for the South East of England 2009 (South East Plan) and
Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District Council Local Plan 1991-2006
Saved Policies 2007 (WBDCLP).

6.1.2 A listed milestone is situated directly to the north east of the application
site, adjacent to the highway. Therefore the principle of development is also
considered against PPS.5, Planning for the Historic Environment.

6.2 Design and the impact on the character of the area:

6.2.1 The proposed dormer windows are characteristic of those used in
many larger dwellings to create additional illumination to rooms the upper
storeys. They are considered to be of a complimentary design to the roof
slopes of the main dwelling. They are well separated from properties to the
north and west and are not considered to cause any additional loss of privacy
due to overlooking to these neighbouring properties.

6.2.2 The bay extension to the rear is a low key addition that is considered to
be in keeping with the rest of the dwelling, and to have no significant impact
on the surrounding properties. The removal of the adjacent external stair,
which is accompanied by minor alterations to the internal floor plan, is
considered to be an improvement on the scheme. Additionally the minor
works to be undertaken to the porch are considered to be complimentary and
therefore not problematic.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 58



6.2.3 The proposed brick wall to be sited in a visually prominent location in
the AONB has been subject of several objections. The site lies to the south,
on the corner where Flowers Hill joins the Tidmarsh Road.

6.2.4 Initially the agent submitted plans for a 2.2 metre wall with wooden
gates onto Flowers Hill. However, following correspondence with the Planning
Officer in respect of objections to the scheme, the Agent submitted plans
reducing the height of the wall to 1.8 metres and amending the proposed gate
to a wrought iron gate in order to mirror the style of the iron railings used in
enclosures on the northern side of Flowers Hill.

6.2.5 Itis noted that the immediately surrounding area along Flowers Hill
has a character of soft, green, frontages with ample plantings of shrubs and
trees other properties generally do not have hard edged, solid, means of
enclosure, and that the proposed wall introduces an additional element of
urban character onto the site. However, as the site lies within the settlement
boundary of Pangbourne, and the proposed wall is of a good quality of design,
on balance it is not considered that the proposed wall would have a
sufficiently visually intrusive or harmful impact on the character of the area or
the surrounding AONB to merit the refusal of this application.

6.2.6. Further considerations taken into account have been recent appeal
decisions relating to walls of a similar nature, particularly the appeal allowed in
relation to application 11/00129/HOUSE at Avenham, Bere Court Road, and
the height and nature of boundary walls and gates that could be erected as
permitted development under the General Permitted Development Order.

6.3 Impact on neighbouring amenity

6.3.1 The proposed windows are situated some distance from the adjacent
properties to the south and west and on elevations that already contain a
number of other windows. Therefore there is not considered to be any loss of
privacy entailed by these works. The erection of the wall is not considered to
cause overshadowing. The minor alterations to the porch, the bay extension
and the removal of the external stair to the rear are not considered to have
any significant impact on neighbours to the site. Therefore the impact on the
amenity of the residents of neighbouring properties is deemed to be
acceptable.

6.4 Impact on the highway

6.4.1 The proposed works will not affect parking and turning arrangements at
the site, and the proposed wall is located at the top of a bank with good
separation from the highway, so is not considered to have any adverse effect
on visibility.

6.4.2 The Highways Officer has stipulated that in respect of the proposed

gates a condition should require that these are to open inwards, in order to
prevent the obstruction of Flowers Hill.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 59



6.4.3 The Council’s Highways Officer has referred the Parish Council’s
concerns regarding the impact that the erection of the proposed wall may
have on the operation of the soakaway on Flowers Hill to the Drainage Team,
who have not returned any comments as at 06 March 2012.

6.5 Impact on protected trees

6.5.1 The Council’s Tree Officer has raised concerns regarding the health of
trees subject to a Tree Preservation Order to the north of the site

6.5.2 The Tree Officer has recommended that if approved this matter be
addressed by conditions requiring implementation of a scheme of tree
protection and an arboricultural watching brief to supervise works to trees on
the site.

6.6 Impact on the listed milestone

6.6.1 The Council’'s Conservation Officer has concluded that the alterations
proposed would have no significant or detrimental impact on the listed
milestone adjacent to the site.

6.7 Other Matters

6.7.1 Itis noted that the Parish Council and an objector have raised the
matter of a covenant that may exist on the land to prevent or restrict the
erection of means of enclosure to the front elevation of properties on the
southern side of Flowers Hill. However, as this is a matter of law that falls
outside of being a material planning consideration this does not form part of
the consideration of this application.

7. Conclusion

The proposals for dormer windows, alterations to the porch, removal of the
external stair and a bay window extension are considered to be acceptable
modest alterations to the existing dwelling. It is acknowledged that the
proposed wall is situated in a visually prominent location and will impact on
the character of this part of Flowers Hill and that it has raised a number of
adverse comments from the Parish Council and objectors. Nonetheless, on
balance, taking into account all the material considerations outlined in the
report, it is not considered that the visual impact of this wall would be
sufficiently intrusive or detrimental to the residential character of the local
area, or to the wider AONB to merit refusal of this application, particularly
when considered against what could be erected as permitted development.

8. Full Recommendation

That the Head of Planning and Countryside be authorised to GRANT planning
permission subject to the following conditions:

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 60



1. The development shall be started within three years from the date of
this permission and implemented strictly in accordance with the approved
plans.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of
the development against PPS.1, PPS.5, Policy C3 of the South East Plan and
Policies OVS.1 and OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District Council Local Plan
1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 should it not be started within a reasonable
time.

2. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance
with drawing titles 6189:11:2, 6189:11:3, the Arboricultural Implications Report
and application form received 22 December 2011 and the amended drawing
number 6189:11:1 rev. A received 20 February 2012.

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the
submitted details assessed against PPS.1, PPS.5, Policy C3 of the South
East Plan and Policies OVS.1 and OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District
Council Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

3. No works shall commence, including site clearance, until the tree
protective fencing has been erected on the site in accordance with the
scheme identified on the approved plan number TPP0O1/thechestnuts and the
report reference dcaiams1/e/thechestnuts dated 14 December 2011. No
excavation, storage of materials or machinery, parking or fires shall take place
within the fenced area. The tree protective fencing shall remain in place
throughout the course of development.

Reason: To retain the character of the surrounding area and Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty and to enhance the character of the development
by the retention of the existing trees and natural features during the
construction phase in accordance with PPS.1, Policy C3 of the South East
Plan 2009 and Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District Council Local Plan
1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

4, No development including site clearance shall take place until the
applicant has submitted and had approved by the Local Planning Authority a
scheme of site monitoring in the form of a discharge of conditions application
made for this purpose. This scheme shall secure the implementation of an
arboricultural watching brief to monitor works throughout the course of
development.

Reason: To ensure the protection of trees identified for retention at the site in
accordance with the objectives of Policy C3 of the South East Plan 2009 and
policy OVS2 of The West Berkshire District Council Local Plan 1991-2006
Saved Policies 2007.

5. No development shall commence on site until samples and a schedule

of the materials to be used in the construction of the wall and extensions
hereby approved have been made available for the planning officer to view on

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 61



site and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in the form of a
Discharge of Conditions application made for this purpose. This condition
shall apply irrespective of any indications as to the details of materials that
may have been submitted with the application. Thereafter the materials used
in the development shall be in accordance with the approved samples and
schedule of materials.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with PPS.1, PPS.5,
Policy C3 of the South East Plan 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007 .

6. The automated wrought iron gates hereby approved shall be fitted in
such a manner as to open away from Flowers Hill and into the site at all times.

Reason: To avoid the obstruction of the private road, in the interests of the

safety of road users, in accordance with the aims of Policy OVS.2 of the West
Berkshire District Council Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies 2007.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21st March 2012

Page 62



11/02739/HOUSE Wi

3
The Chestnuts, Flowers Hill, Pangbourne Beﬁ(s

=l
0 i
Map Centre Coordinates : 463418.61, 175793.93 Scale : 1:2500
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation West Berkshire Council
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2003. Department Environment
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments
Ore lhch = B35 Metres Date 08 March 2012
Metres ] 100 160 SLA Number 100015913

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Agenda ltem 4.(4)

Item Application No. Proposal, Location and Applicant

No and Parish

(4)  11/02602/FULD

Erection of a detached house on plot 1.

Former Applecroft, Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon, Reading

Mr and Mrs S Munson

Recommendation Summary: To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and

Ward Members:

countryside to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION
subject to conditions and completion of a Legal
agreement no later than the 30" March 2012

OR in the absence of a completed legal agreement by
the 30" march 2012 to DELEGATE to the Head of
Planning and countryside to REFUSE planning
permission for the failure of the applicant to mitigate
the impact of the development.

Alan Law

Reason for Committee Receipt of more than 10 letters of objection

Determination:

Committee Site Visit:

22™ February 2012

Contact Officer Details
Name:

Job Title:

Tel No:

E-mail Address:

Emma Fuller

Principal Planning Officer
(01635) 519111
efuller@westberks.gov.uk

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 65



1. Site History

01/01978/HOUSE - First floor extension over existing double garage. Approved 19™
November 2011.

07/01949/FULD - (Randars and Applecroft) Demolition of 2 houses and the erection of 5
houses with garages. Refused planning permission 2nd November 2007. Dismissed at
Appeal 11th June 2008.

07/01950/FULD - (Randars and Applecroft) Demolition of 2 houses and the erection of 6
houses with garages. Refused planning permission 2nd November 2007. Dismissed at
Appeal 11th June 2008.

08/00599/FULD — (Applecroft only) Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 3
detached houses. Refused planning permission 215 May 2008.

08/02374/FULD — (Applecroft) Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 3 detached
houses. Refused planning permission 6" April 2009. Allowed on appeal 3 August 2009.

09/01962/COND1 — Discharge of conditions, split decision. 15™ December 2009.

09/02384/FUL — Demolition of Applecroft and erection of house and garage. Refused
planning permission 16™ April 2010.

10/01437/MDOPO - Modification of the obligation of planning application
APP/W0340/A/09/2103549. 20™ August 2010.

10/01689/FULD - Erection of house and garage. Demolition of existing dwelling. Invalid
10/01690/FULD - Erection of house and garage. Demolition of existing dwelling. Invalid

10/01724/MDOPO — Modification of the obligation of planning application
APP/W0340/A/09/2103549, refused 27" October 2010.

10/02066/FULD — Erection of house and garage. Refused 28" October 2010. Appeal
dismissed 4" April 2011.

10/02718/NONMAT — Non material amendment to application 08/02374/FULD. Approved
24" November 2010.

10/02851/FUL — Erection of detached garage. Refused 19" January 2011, allowed on
appeal.

10/02853/FULD — Section 73 Removal of Condition 12 (Breeam) of planning application
08/02374/FULD, demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 3 replacement dwellings.
Withdrawn

2. Publicity of Application

Press Notice Expired: Not required
Site Notice Expired: 10™ February 2012
West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012

Page 66



3. Consultations and Representations.

Basildon Parish Basildon Parish Council has considered planning application
Council 11/02602 — Applecroft and objects on the following grounds:

1. The arguments against the principle of replacing one large
house set centrally in a large garden with three sizeable
houses set in very much smaller gardens have been
rehearsed at great length under 08/00599, 08/02374 and
10/02066 and they are not repeated here because the
decision on Appeal as regards 08/02374 is the determining
factor in establishing the current position and this must be
accepted however much one may regard the decision as
being contrary to other decisions in the immediate area and to
National, District Council, AONB and Parish Council policy.

2. That Appeal approval, as the Inspector points out in
paragraphs 7, 8 and 9 of the decision notice was for a very
specific scheme in which the proposed building on Plot 1 was
seen as having a transitional, lower level, function between
Willowdene and the considerably larger and bulkier buildings
on Plots Two and Three.

3. “He (the previous Inspector) found that the proposal
considered under that Appeal [re 08/02374], which drew on
the differences in height and massing at first floor and roof
level, would respect the character of the area. He considered
that the depth of the properties and the set back from the road
would mean that they would appear appropriate in size and
scale. In contrast | consider that the transition between the
row of properties leading to Willowdene and the more
substantial approved properties on Plots two and three would
be compromised by the proposed enlargement of the dwelling
as approved for Plot One. As a result, this would be harmful to
the character and appearance of the area and, as perceived
clearly from the footpath to the rear, would be imposing rather
than integrated into the landscape character. It would
therefore fail to preserve the natural beauty of the AONB,
which national guidance identifies as having the highest status
of protection”. The Inspector goes on to say, in paragraph 10,
“The proposal would therefore conflict with Policy OVS.2 of
the West Berkshire District Local Plan, adopted 2007, in this
regard [i.e. the relationship between this property and those
local to it]”.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 67



Highways:
Thames Water:

Environment
Agency:

Section 106
contributions:

4. This application attempts to overcome the problems identified
by the Inspector in relation to PA10/02066 by making
the building now proposed somewhat smaller than the one
considered in that appeal but this is severely compromised by
making the proposed building even higher than that which was
rejected, and by placing it further forward on the site and
considerably closer to Willowdene. The placing in this position
of what remains a large and bulky building (with its very
considerable high level roofscape) fails to achieve the
transitional effect which apparently led the first Inspector to
consider that 08/02374 was acceptable and therefore this
should lead to refusal of this scheme on similar grounds to
those set out by the Inspector as regards 10/02066.

5. The problem of viewing the building from the footpath at the
rear of the site remains, even though it is now placed further
forward on the site. Bearing in mind that there is no provision
for a garage in this latest scheme there appears to be some
doubt as to whether there is now sufficient turning space in
front of the building for cars to enter and leave the site in
forward gear.

6. Given the nature of Bethesda Street at this point it would be
essential for storage of materials and parking of contractors’
vehicles to be contained entirely within the site and this point
has not been addressed in the proposals.

7. Council understands that a neighbour has raised a number of
objections, including possible overlooking from a balcony on
the rear elevation, and we assume that these will be taken into
account before a decision is made.

No objections subject to conditions.

No objections raised. Attach informative.

No comments received at time of writing. Site not within a flood
zone.

Contributions for a three bedroom dwelling were secured under
the appeal scheme reference 08/02374/FULD in accordance with
Policy CC7 of the South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy and
Policy OVS.3 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006, Saved Policies 2007 and SPG 4/04. These contributions
have been paid in full. As such a supplemental legal agreement is
being prepared to carry forward these provisions if consent is
granted under this application.

West Berkshire Council

Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 68



Neighbour letters:

11 letters of objection received as of the 1% March 2012. The
planning matters raised relate to:

e Reference to appeal decision. Increase in depth and height of
building and set forward within the plot.

e Impact on Willowdene

e Removal of garage places pressure for further development in
the future.

e Increased visibility splays at entrance.

e Impact on rural area and the Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty.

e Overdevelopment.
e Absence of a street scene drawing.

4, Policy Considerations

Planning Policy Statement 1 — Delivering Sustainable Development.

Planning Policy Statement 3 — Housing

Planning Policy Statement 7 — Economic Development in Rural Areas

South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy, May 2009 — CC1, CC6, CC7, C3,BES5,
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved policies 2007 — OVSH1,
OVS.2, OVS3, HSG.1, ENV1

Supplementary Planning Document ‘Quality Design’

Supplementary Planning Guidance 4/04 ‘Delivering Investment from Sustainable
Development.’

Basildon Village Design Statement

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty Management Plan

5. Description of Development

5.1  This application seeks full planning permission for the erection of 1 detached
dwelling.

5.2 The site forms part of the former Applecroft site. Planning permission was granted
on appeal for three detached properties, two of which have been built. A copy of
this decision is attached to this report and is accompanied by a plan to show the
approved dwelling for this parcel of land. The approved dwelling on plot 1, which
sits adjacent to Willowdene has not been built and the site is currently vacant. This
application seeks permission for the construction of a new 3 bedroom dwelling on
the site.

5.3 Subsequent to this appeal which allowed for the redevelopment of the site planning
permission was sought for the construction of a new property on plot 1 to replace
the approved scheme. Application, 10/02066/FULD was refused planning
permission and the appeal was dismissed. A copy of the Inspectors decision and
details of the dwelling are attached to this report, please see Appendix 2.

5.4  As demonstrated by the inspectors decisions referred to, the design of any dwelling
is fundamental to achieving an acceptable scheme on this site. The table below
provides a comparison of the dimensions of the proposed building against the
extant permission reference 08/02374/FULD and the design of the dwelling refused
under application 10/02066/FULD.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012

Page 69



height width depth Set back from highway
Extant 7.1m 13m 14.7m 13.2m
Refused m 12.8m 18.8m 9m
Proposed | 7.9m 12.5m 14.8m 12.8m (measured from gable)

5.4  This proposal seeks to provide 3 bedrooms, the same as the extant consent. The
approved dwelling provided for an integral garage, this application provides for
outside parking on the drive only, there is no garage.

6. Consideration of the Proposal
The main issues raised by the proposal are:

6.1  The Principle of Development

6.2 The Impact on the Character of the Area and the North Wessex Downs Area
of Outstanding Natural Beauty.

6.3  The Impact on Neighbouring Amenity

6.4 Highways Matters

6.5 Other Matters

6.1  Principle of development

6.1.1 Located within the settlement boundary of Upper Basildon the principle of
development is considered acceptable subject to compliance with the policies set
out within the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007
and other material considerations. Policy OVS.1 seeks to promote sustainable
development. Policy HSG.1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006,
Saved Policies 2007 aims to ensure that new development is designed to be in
keeping with the character of the area and is appropriate to its context. This is
supported by national guidance. Planning Policy Statement 3 directs a strong focus
towards the need for high quality design.

6.1.2 The principle of a new dwelling on this plot has been discussed and accepted by
the Planning Inspector. It is evident from the complex site history that the design of
the extant permission was fundamental to ensuring that the scheme was
acceptable. The impact of this proposal on the character of the area is examined
below.

6.2 Impact on the character of the area and the North Wessex Downs Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty.

6.2.1 Upper Basildon is a rural settlement with a variety of housing styles. Generally the
pattern of development is linear in form, established along the main roads through
the village. The existing development along Bethesda Street follows this linear form,
where dwellings face onto the highway within large plots. The site lies at the north
eastern end of Bethesda Street. The application site is currently vacant and is
defined by existing closed board fencing and hedges around the site boundaries. To
the south west of the site lies Willowdene a chalet bungalow and to the north east
are two large detached dwellings, plots 2 and 3 (08/02374/FULD).

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 70



6.2.2

6.2.3

6.2.4

6.2.5

Under the appeal scheme 08/02374/FULD, the Inspector notes that the approved
property on plot 1 would ‘be of a similar general appearance to the adjoining
properties of Willowdene and Field View, with first floor accommodation contained
in the roofslope and a hipped roof.” The proposed design, by reason of the small
dormers and low eaves height retains the chalet style appearance welcomed by the
Inspector. It is acknowledged that the height of the building is to increase by 0.8.
The width and depth of the properties are comparable.

With a ridge height of 7.9m the proposed dwelling is lower than the neighbouring
property, former plot 2 (8.9m) and plot 3 (9.3m), thus the scale of development will
continue to gradually increase northwards to the full two storey house on plot 3, an
observation made by previous Inspectors when considering the earlier appeal
schemes. This design approach has been reflected in the redesign of the property
on plot 1 and accordingly is considered to respond well to the wider area.

Any dwelling on this site will contribute both to the established streetscene along
Bethesda Street and to longer views from footpath BASI/6/1 within the Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty. The front and rear elevations of the proposed property
retain a chalet style appearance to help integrate the scheme with the area. This
statement is also true of the extant permission. Application 10/02066/FULD,
however, presented a more substantial two storey form at the rear with the eaves
rising to 5m and thus resulting in an imposing design which failed to integrate with
the surrounding development. This was cited as a key concern by the Planning
Inspector.

Previous Inspectors have acknowledged the need to ensure there is sufficient
separation between properties. The table below is used to demonstrate how the
proposed scheme respects the layout accepted under application 08/02374/FULD.

Distance from shared | Distance from shared Set back from
boundary plot 2 boundary with Willowdene | highway
Extant property 2.1m 2.5m 13.2m
Refused property 2m 2.5m 9m
Proposed property | 3.4m 1.8m 12.8m

6.2.6

6.2.7

The proposed property is closer to Willowdene than the approved, however, a gap
of 1.8m is considered to be acceptable. The proposal seeks to increase the gap
with plot 2 and the set back from the highway is retained.

The previous appeal decisions associated with this site draw on the importance of
ensuring the scale and massing of any new development is appropriate. The
attached decisions seek to ensure that any new property on this site forms a
transition in scale between Willowdene and plots 2 and 3 of the Applecroft
development. The proposed dwelling by reason of its chalet design, low eaves
height, width and depth is considered to represent an acceptable form of infill
development within the village and will sit comfortably within the frontage. It is also
for these reasons that the proposal is not considered to intrude upon the landscape
character of the area or to detract from the quality of the North Wessex Downs Area
of Outstanding Natural Beauty when viewed from the footpath at the rear of the
application site. For the above reasons it is considered that the proposal accords
with the conclusions of the Planning Inspector which are a material consideration.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012

Page 71




6.2.8

6.2.9

6.3

6.3.1

Concern has been raised by a number of residents for the absence of a garage
serving the new property and the pressure that this may place for further
development in the future. While this is acknowledged it is not a sufficient reason to
refuse the application and the impact of any garage, if propsoed in the future, will be
assessed on its own merits. It is proposed to remove permitted development rights
for extensions and ancillary buildings by a condition requiring that a planning
application be made for such development.

For the reasons discussed above the proposal is considered to present a high
quality design which significantly improves on the extant consent and would
contribute positively to the area and thus the development would accord with the
key principles set out in PPS1: Delivering Sustainable Development, PPS3:
Housing and PPS7: Sustainable Development in Rural Areas and Policies HSG.1
and OVS.2 of the Local Plan and the Village Design Statement for Basildon and the
Council’s Supplementary Planning Document ‘Quality Design.’

Impact on neighbouring amenity:

Impact on Willowdene:

The proposed dwelling is set back approximately 1.8m from the shared boundary
with Willowdene. There is a skylight shown in the north east facing elevation (side)
of this property, given the position of the window in the roof it is not considered that
the proposed dwelling will result in a significant loss of light to this property.
Concern has been raised for overshadowing, however, given the orientation and the
height of the property, the proposal is not considered to result in a detrimental
overshadowing impact.

Two windows are proposed in the side of the dwelling facing Willdowdene along
with two skylights. At a ground floor level the window serves a sitting room. It is
considered that any overlooking from this can be mitigated by appropriate boundary
treatment. The window at a first floor level serves an en-suite and as such this will
be conditioned to be obscure glazed with a top hung opening fan light only. The
skylights in the front projecting gable will have a minimum sill height of 1.8m and as
such will prevent any overlooking from these secondary bedroom windows.

Concern has been raised for the presence of a first floor balcony at the back of the
property. The balcony is recessed with brick at the sides such that any views are
directed down the garden. It would not be possible to easily gain views of
neighbouring properties to the side and by reason of the design it is not considered
that there would be any additional overlooking from the balcony than a conventional
window.

By reason of its siting and design the proposal is not considered to have a sufficient
overbearing impact on the amenity of this neighbouring property to warrant a
refusal. As such the proposal accords with Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire
District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

Impact on Plot 2 (Former Applecroft):

There are three windows in the side elevation of Plot 2 which face onto the
application site, two bathrooms at a first floor level and a study on the ground floor.
Light to non-habitable rooms such as bathrooms is not protected. The study window

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012

Page 72



6.4

6.5

71

7.2

is positioned towards the back of plot 2 and as such, given the depth of the
proposed property, this window will not be affected by the development. As such
the proposal is not considered to have a detrimental loss of light or overbearing
impact on the amenity of the future occupiers of this dwelling.

Two windows are proposed at a first floor level in the side of the new property
serving a dressing room and stairs. These face directly onto the front garden/drive
of plot 2. Given that this space currently benefits from little privacy at the front of the
house it is not considered necessary to obscure glaze these windows. Any
overlooking from the two windows at ground floor level will be mitigated by the
existing closed board fencing along the shared boundary.

As such the proposal accords with Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District
Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

Impact on Highways:
No objections have been raised subject to conditions.

Other matters:

There is currently a portacabin stored on the site. The applicants have confirmed
that this is currently stationed for use as an office during the construction works.
The General Permitted Development Order allows for such structures to be
temporarily kept on site where planning permission has been granted for those
works. In light of the recommendation for this scheme it is considered reasonable to
allow the portacabin to continue to be stationed on site providing that if consent is
granted the applicants demonstrate their intension to lawfully commence i.e. in the
first instance to submit a discharge of conditions application. If works do not
commence once the applicant is in a position to do so or if this application is
refused the applicants will be asked to remove the portacabin.

Conclusion

To conclude the proposal is considered sympathetic and in keeping with the
character of the area and a significant improvement in design quality over that of
the extant consent. The proposed dwelling by reason of its bulk, height, width and
depth is considered to represent acceptable infill development within the village. It is
also for these reasons that the proposal is not considered to intrude upon the
landscape character of the area or to detract from the quality of the North Wessex
Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty when viewed from the footpath at the
rear of the application site. For the above reasons it is considered that the proposal
accords with the conclusions of the Planning Inspector which are a material
consideration.

The proposal is not considered to have an adverse impact on the amenity of
neighbouring occupiers and no objections have been raised by any of the statutory
consultees. It is therefore considered in light of the strong reasons to support this
application, it be approved.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012

Page 73



8. Recommendation

To DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and countryside to GRANT PLANNING
PERMISSION subject to conditions and completion of a Legal agreement no later
than the 30" March 2012.

OR in the absence of a completed legal agreement by the 30" march 2012 to
DELEGATE to the Head of Planning and countryside to REFUSE planning
permission for the failure of the applicant to mitigate the impact of the development.

1. The development hereby permitted shall be started within three years from the date
of this permission and implemented strictly in accordance with the approved plans.

Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to review the desirability of the
development to comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act (as
amended by Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004)
should it not be started within a reasonable time.

2. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved plans:
Location Plan drawing number PLO1 received 7™ December 2011
Site Plan as proposed drawing number PL02 received 7" December 2011
Floor Plans as propsoed drawing number PLO3 received 7" December 2011
North West & North East Elevations as Propsoed drawing number PL04 received
7" December 2011
South East & South East Elevations as Proposed drawing number PLO5 received
7" December 2011

Reason: To ensure the development is carried out in accordance with national
planning guidance and the relevant policies within the South East Plan Regional
Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and the relevant Policies within the West Berkshire
District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

3. No development shall commence on site until samples of the external materials to
be used in the development have been submitted to or left on site to be checked
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This condition shall apply
irrespective of any indications as to the details that may have been submitted with
the application. Thereafter the materials used in the development shall be in
accordance with the approved samples.

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy CC6 of the
South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy, Amy 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

4. No development shall commence on site until details of the external hard surfaced
areas of the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. This condition shall apply irrespective of any indications
as to the details that may have been submitted with the application, and shall where
necessary include a schedule of materials, means of treatment, and drawings
demonstrating the layout of these areas. The dwelling hereby approved shall not be
first occupied until the hard surfaced areas have been constructed in accordance
with the approved details.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 74



Reason: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policy CC6 of the
South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

5. No development shall commence on site until details of the floor levels in relation to
existing and proposed ground levels have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be carried
out in accordance with these approved details.

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory relationship between the proposed building and
the adjacent land in accordance with Policy CC6 of the South East Plan Regional
Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local
Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

6. No development shall commence on site (including site clearance and any other
preparatory works) until a detailed scheme of landscaping for the site has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details
shall include schedules of plants, noting species, plant sizes and proposed
numbers/densities, an implementation programme and details of written
specifications including cultivation and other operations involving tree, shrub and
grass establishment. The scheme shall ensure:

a) completion of the approved landscaping within the first planting season following
the completion of the development, and

b) any trees, shrubs or plants that die or become seriously damaged within five
years of the completion of the development shall be replaced in the following
year by plants of the same size and species.

Thereafter the approved scheme shall be implemented in full.

Reason: To ensure the implementation of a satisfactory scheme of landscaping in
accordance with the objectives of Policies CC6 of the South East Plan Regional
Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and Policies OVS2 (a, b) and OVS3 (b) of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

7. No development shall commence until details of the design of the cycle storage has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
dwelling hereby approved shall not be bought into use until the cycle storage is
provided in accordance with the approved plans and shall thereafter be retained.

Reason: To ensure the development reduces reliance on private motor vehicles and
assists with the parking, storage and security of cycles in accordance with Policy
OVS3 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

8. The dwelling hereby approved shall not be brought into use until visibility splays
of 2.0 metres by 45 metres south-westerly and 2.4m x 43m north-easterly have
been provided at the access. The visibility splays shall, thereafter, be kept free of all
obstructions to visibility above a height of 0.6 metres above carriageway level.

Reason: In the interest of road safety in accordance with Policy OVS.2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 75



9. No works shall take place with the construction of the building until the vehicular
access and associated engineering operations have been constructed in full in
accordance with the approved drawings.

Reason: In the interest of highway safety and to accord with Policy OVS.2 of the
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

10.  Any gates to be provided at the accesses shall be set back a distance of at least 5.5
metres from the edge of the highway.

Reason: To ensure that vehicles can be driven off the highway before the gates are
opened, in the interest of road safety in accordance with Policy OVS.2 of the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

11.  No development shall commence until details of the surfacing arrangements for the
vehicular access to the highway have been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall ensure that bonded material is used
across the entire width of the access for a distance of 5 metres measured back from
the carriageway edge. The dwelling hereby approved shall not be bought into use
until the access has been surfaced in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To avoid migration of loose material onto the highway in the interest of
road safety in accordance with Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire District Local
Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

12.  The dwelling hereby approved shall not be brought into use until the vehicle parking
and turning space has been provided in accordance with the approved plans. The
parking and turning space shall thereafter be kept available for parking (of private
motor cars and/or light goods vehicles) at all times.

Reason: To ensure the development is provided for adequate parking facilities in
order to reduce the likelihood of roadside parking which would be a danger to other
road users in accordance with Policies OVS.2 and TRANS.1 of the West Berkshire
District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

13. Irrespective of the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any subsequent revision), no additions or extensions
to the dwelling shall be built or ancillary buildings or structures erected within the
curtilage, unless permission in writing has been granted by the Local Planning
Authority in respect of a planning application made for the purpose.

Reason: To prevent the overdevelopment of the site which adjoins the countryside
and is within an Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty in accordance with Policy CC6
of the South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and Policy OVS2 and
ENV1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies 2007.

14.  The dwelling hereby approved shall not be occupied until the en-suite window at
first floor level in the side elevation of the dwelling has been fitted with obscure
glass and a top hung opening fan light which shall thereafter be retained in position
to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. Irrespective of the provisions of
the Town and Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any
subsequent revision) no additional openings shall be inserted at a first floor level or

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012
Page 76



15.

above in the side elevations of the property without a formal planning application
made to the Local Planning Authority for that purpose.

Reason: In the interests of the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance
with Policy CC6 of the South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and
Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 Saved Policies
2007.

The dwelling hereby approved shall not be occupied until the sky lights in the side
elevation have a sill height of 1.8m above internal floor which shall thereafter be
retained in position to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In the interests of the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance
with Policy CC6 of the South East Plan Regional Spatial Strategy, May 2009 and
Policy OVS2 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006, Saved Policies
2007.

Informatives should permission be granted:

The Highways (Planning) Manager, West Berkshire District Council, Highways and
Engineering, Council Offices, Faraday Road, Newbury RG14 2AF, telephone 01635
519169, should be contacted to agree the access construction details and to grant a
licence before any work is carried out within the highway. A formal application
should be made, allowing at least four (4) weeks notice, to obtain details of
underground services on the applicants behalf.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Berkshire Act, 1986, Part I, Clause 9,
which enables the Highway Authority to recover the costs of repairing damage to
the footway, cycleway or grass verge, arising during building operations.

The attention of the applicant is drawn to the Highways Act 1980, which enables the
Highway Authority to recover expenses due to extraordinary traffic.

In order to protect the stability of the highway it is advised that no excavation is
carried out within 15 metres of a public highway without the written approval of the
Highway Authority.

Any incidental works affecting the adjoining highway shall be approved by, and a
licence obtained from, the Highways (Planning) Manager, West Berkshire Council,
Highways and Engineering, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, RG14 2AF,
before any development is commenced

Thames Water will aim to provide customers with a minimum pressure of 10m head
(approx 1 bar) and a flow rate of 9 litres/minute at the point where it leaves Thames
Waters pipes. The developer should take account of this minimum pressure in the
design of the proposed development.

Legal agreement informative.

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 21 March 2012

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



11/02602/FULD West

Former Applecroft, Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon Ber SI

Map Centre Coordinates : 459595.97 , 177139.76 Scale : 1:2500
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation West Berkshire Council
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2003. Department Environment
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments
Ore lhch = B35 Metres Date 08 March 2012
Metres ] 100 160 SLA Number 100015913

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Appendix 1

Page 81



Appeal Decision Uk o st
Temple Quay House
§ o The S
Site visit made on 14 July 2009 i oy
Bristol BS1 6PN

. . N ® 0117 372 6372
by C J Leigh Bsc(Hons) MPhil(Dist) MRTPI email:enquiries@pins.gsi.g

ov.uk

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State  Decision date:
for Communities and Local Government 3 August 2009

Appeal Ref: APP/WO0340/A/09/2103549
Applecroft, Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon, Berkshire, RG8 8NT

e The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

» The appeal is made by Vinewest against the decision of West Berkshire District Council.

» The application Ref. 08/02374/FULD was dated 18 December 2008 and was refused by
notice dated 1 April 2009.

e The development proposed is the demolition of the existing building and erection of
three detached houses.

Preliminary matters

1. There is a s106 Obligation before me relating to a financial contribution
towards the provision of infrastructure provision in the District arising from the
proposed new dwellings.

Decision

2. 1 allow the appeal and grant planning permission for the demolition of the
existing building and erection of three detached houses at Applecroft, Bethesda
Street, Upper Basildon, Berkshire, RG8 8NT in accordance with the terms of the
application (ref: 08/02374/FULD, dated 18 December 2008) and drawings
3023-17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23 & 24, subject to the conditions set out in the
attached schedule.

Reasons
Character and appearance

3. The appeal site lies within a settlement boundary, as defined in the West
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006. Policy HSG.1 of the Local Plan permits
new housing development in such areas, provided certain criteria are satisfied
and that there is no conflict with other policies of the development plan. The
site and wider area is also designated as lying within the North Wessex Downs
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB).

4. Two conjoined appeals were dismissed in June 2008 for the erection for 5
houses and for 6 houses on Applecroft and the adjoining property of Randars,
which is in the same ownership as the current appellants (refs.
APP/W0340/A/08/2067594 & 2068661). The Inspector identified no objection
in principle to the proposed dwellings in both appeals, but dismissed both
schemes on the basis of harm to the character and appearance of the
surrounding area. I consider the conclusions of the Inspector a material
consideration of substantial weight in the current appeal.

Page 82



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/09/2103549

5.

The submitted drawings show three dwellings of differing form and design. The
southernmost dwelling would be of a similar general appearance to the
adjoining properties of Willowdene and Field View, with first floor
accommodation contained in the roofslope and a hipped roof. The scale of
development would then gradually increase northwards to the full two storey
house on plot 3. I think this design approach would result in a suitably scaled
row of housing that responds well to the wider area. The differences in height
and massing at first floor and roof level would result in a diversity of style and
spacing that respects the wider character of the area. The depth of the
proposed houses would also mean they would appear appropriate in size and
scale to their plots and to the character of the wider area. The set-back from
the road and the spacing between the dwellings would ensure an impression of
spaciousness would remain; although less than currently exists on the site, it
would be in character with the closer spacing that I saw at my site visit is part
of the character of Bethesda Street.

I therefore think that the bulk, height, width and depth of the proposed
individual dwellings proposed, and their detailed design, would represent
acceptable infill development to the village. I also think that the view towards
the village from the footpath to the east of the appeal site would be acceptable.
Again, the height, spacing siting and design of the dwellings would mean that
they appear as an appropriate continuation of the row of housing to the south.
They would not intrude upon the landscape character of the area, nor detract
from the landscape quality of the AONB.

The submitted drawings thus show a scheme that I consider would overcome
the concerns of the previous Inspector. I acknowledge the view of the Parish
Council and others that it is not sufficient for a development on the site to
merely be better than the previous schemes, but that it should comply with the
objectives of achieving good design that relates appropriately to the
surrounding area. For the reasons given, I am satisfied that the submitted
drawings show a scheme that would represent a high quality of design that
would contribute positively to the wider area. Thus, the development would
accord with the key principles set out in PPS1: Delivering Sustainable
Development and PPS3: Housing, Policies HSG.1 and OVS.2 of the Local Plan,
the Village Design Statement for Basildon and the Council’s Supplementary
Planning Document: Residential Development.

Mitigation

8.

The Council seek a financial contribution towards appropriate mitigation
measures upon infrastructure arising from the impact of the proposed
development, in line with Policy CC7 of the South East Plan (superseding Policy
DP4 of the Structure Plan) and Policy OV.3 of the Local Plan, and the Council’s
Supplementary Planning Guidance 4: Delivering Investment from Sustainable
Development (SPG4). The appellant does not dispute the need for such a
contribution. On the basis of the information before me I am satisfied that the
contribution sought by the Council would meet the tests set out in paragraph
B5 of Circular 05/2005.

I have been provided with a copy of a signed and dated unilateral undertaking
that would provide the contributions sought by the Council. The Council have
raised no objections to this undertaking, and I am therefore satisfied that the

Page 83



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/09/2103549

submitted undertaking would provide the contributions sought by the Council,
so complying with the planning policies referred to earlier, and thus
overcoming the Council’s third reason for refusal.

Other considerations

10.

11.

12,

1.3,

14.

From my observations at the site visit, I am satisfied that the distance between
the proposed houses and the trees shown on the submitted drawings as being
retained would be sufficient to ensure no harm would be caused during
construction of the dwellings, nor would there be any reasonable pressure for
their removal in the longer term. I also think there is sufficient room on the site
for future landscaping of the land within the site and along the highway
frontage.

I note the concerns of local residents regarding the effect of the proposed
development upon highway safety. On the basis of the information before me, 1
am satisfied the wider highway network has capacity to absorb the additional
traffic generated by the extra houses. I also consider adequate car parking to
be provided on the site, with the necessary visibility splays provided to
Bethesda Street. Thus, I am satisfied there would be no harm to highway
safety or the free flow of traffic in the area, and the absence of any objection to
this matter from the Highways Authority reinforces my conclusions.

1 consider the distance between the proposed and existing properties in the
area, and the positioning of windows in the elevations, would ensure no
material loss of privacy to existing occupants. The siting of the proposed
dwellings would also ensure no harm to the outlook or levels of light to
adjoining properties.

The previous Inspector found that information relating to flooding in the area
was sketchy, but problems had arisen in the area in the past due to surface
water during heavy rain. She recommended a flood risk assessment should be
sought to show how surface water would be managed, but concluded that this
was a matter that could be overcome by incorporating in the development any
appropriate measures. I note the Environment Agency and Thames Water
made no objections to the planning application. I further note the Council’s
Committee Report states that the properties are intended to meet Code for
Sustainable Homes Level 3*, and that Level would ensure the peak rate for
water run-off is no greater than the pre-developed site. On the basis of this
information, I am satisfied that any issues of flooding would be resolved
through the imposition of an appropriate planning condition.

I acknowledge that the adjoining land at Randars is in the same ownership as
the appellants, and that a proposal for further housing on that land is
inevitable. No objection to the principle of housing on that land was identified
by the previous Inspector. I think that the development of the Applecroft site in
the manner shown on the drawings in the current appeal would not prejudice
nor dictate the form or design of housing on Randars. I have further considered
the effect upon the character and appearance of the area arising from
additional housing on the adjoining land, and it is my view that it would be
possible to design a scheme for that land which would cause no visual harm to
the village when seen in the context of the housing on the Applecroft land.

Page 84



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/09/2103549

Conclusions and conditions

15,

16.

i

18.

For the reasons given, and having regard to all other matters raised, it is my
conclusion that the proposed development would be acceptable. I have allowed
this appeal and granted permission accordingly.

The Council have suggested a number of conditions in the event of the appeal
being allowed. I agree that details of the materials used in the construction of
the buildings, boundaries to the site and landscaping of the site should be
approved by the Council, to ensure a satisfactory appearance to the
development. Several conditions are suggested relating to the protection of the
retained trees and, whilst I consider it necessary to ensure adequate protection
measures from development activities and to secure appropriate construction
means for the works close to the trees, there is duplication in those conditions
and with other suggested conditions, so I have modified them accordingly.

Due to the sloping nature of the site, I shall attach a condition relating to the
submission of slab levels to ensure the satisfactory relationship with adjoining
properties is achieved. I also agree that, in this instance, the removal of
permitted development rights is justified to allow the Council control over the
design and siting of any future changes to the houses on land that lies in the
AONB. I shall attach the suggested condition relating to compliance with the
Code for Sustainable Homes, for the reasons stated earlier.

I shall attach the suggested conditions relating to highway matters, to ensure
safe access to and from the site, and to ensure the permanent retention of
parking areas. However, I shall not attach the condition relating to the stopping
up of the existing access to Applecroft, since it is apparent from the drawings
that this access is largely to be re-used for plot 3; other conditions relating to
landscaping will be sufficient to ensure the satisfactory appearance of this
altered access. Finally, in this instance, due to the proximity of residential
properties and the lack of on-street parking, I shall also attach the Council’s
suggested conditions relating to construction matters. I have modified a
number of conditions in the interests of precision, enforceability, and
conciseness.

CJ Leigh
INSPECTOR

Page 85



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/09/2103549

APP/W0340/A/09/2103549: Schedule of conditions

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

7)

8)

The development hereby permitted shall begin before the expiration of three years
from the date of this decision.

No development shall take place until samples of the materials to be used in the
construction of the external surfaces of the buildings hereby permitted have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. Development
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

No development shall commence on site (including site clearance and any other
preparatory works) until details of a scheme for the protection of the retained trees
on the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. Such a scheme shall include a plan showing the location and specification
for the protective fencing, in accordance with BS5837:2005. Such fencing shall be
erected prior to any development works taking place and at least two working days
notice shall be given to the local planning authority that it has been erected. The
fencing shall be maintained and retained for the full duration of works or until such
time as agreed in writing with the local planning authority. No activity or storage of
materials whatsoever shall take place within the protected areas without the prior
written agreement of the local planning authority.

No development shall commence on site (including site clearance and any other
preparatory works) until an arboricultural method statement showing the method for
the demolition of the existing dwelling, construction details for plots 2 and 3, and
details of any construction, drainage or service works within the defined tree
protection area of the retained trees has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. Development shall be undertaken in accordance with
the approved details.

No development shall commence on site until details of floor levels in relation to
existing and proposed ground levels are submitted to and approved in writing by the
local planning authority and the development shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved levels.

No development shall commence on site until a scheme of fencing, gates and other
means of enclosure to be erected on the site, including details of measures to allow
badgers access through fences and gates across existing badger paths, has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No buildings
shall be occupied before the fencing and other means of enclosure have been
erected in accordance with the approved details.

No development shall commence until a scheme of landscaping for the site has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The
landscaping scheme shall include the position and species of fruit trees to replace
those lost by the development. The development shall thereafter be landscaped in
accordance with the approved scheme which shall ensure: (a) the carrying out of
any earth moving operations concurrently with the carrying out of the building and
other works; (b) completion of the scheme during the planting season next following
the completion of the buildings, or such other date as may be agreed in writing by
the local planning authority; (c) The maintenance of the landscaped areas for a
period of five years or until established, whichever may be longer. Any trees or
shrubs removed, or which in the opinion of the local planning authority, are dying,
being severely damaged or becoming seriously diseased within five years of
planting, shall be replaced by trees or shrubs of similar size and species to those
originally required to be planted.

No development shall commence until details of the surfacing arrangements for the
vehicular accesses to the highway have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. Such details shall ensure that bonded material is
used across the entire width of the accesses for a distance of 5 metres measured
back from the carriageway edge. Thereafter the surfacing arrangements shall be
constructed in accordance with the approved details and retained as such.

Page 86



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/09/2103549

9) No development shall commence on site until a scheme for the means of treatment
of the hard surfaced areas of the site, excluding the vehicular accesses, are
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. No building
shall be occupied before the hard surfaced areas have been constructed in
accordance with the approved scheme.

10)The dwellings hereby approved shall not be occupied until the visibility splays at the
accesses have been provided in accordance with the Transport Statement received
by the Council 22 December 2008. The land within these visibility splays shall
thereafter be kept free of all obstructions to visibility over a height of 0.6 metres
above carriageway level.

11)The dwellings hereby approved shall not be occupied until the vehicle parking,
turning space and garages have been provided in accordance with the approved
plans. The parking, turning space and garages shall thereafter be kept available for
parking of private motor cars and/or light goods vehicles at all times.

12)No development shall commence on site until a full Code for Sustainable Homes or
equivalent assessment demonstrating that the development will attain Level 3
rating is submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The
development shall then be carried out in accordance with the approved assessment.
Prior to the first occupation of the dwellings hereby approved, a post construction
review, carried out by a licensed assessor, shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the local planning authority.

13)Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking, re-enacting or
modifying that Order), no additions or extensions to the dwellings shall be built or
ancillary buildings or structures erected within the curtilage.

14)Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking, re-enacting or
modifying that Order), no windows/dormer windows other than those expressly
authorised by this permission shall be constructed in the first floor south-west
elevation of plot 1 or the first floor northeast elevation of plot 3.

15)The windows at first floor level in the north-eastern elevation of plot 1, first floor
level in the south-western elevation of plot 2, and at first floor level in the north-
eastern elevation of plot 2 shall be fitted with obscure glass before the dwelling is
occupied and the obscure glazing shall thereafter be retained in position.

16)No development shall commence until details to show a temporary parking area and
turning space to be provided and maintained concurrently with the development of
the site, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. Such approved parking area and turning space shall at the
commencement of development be provided and thereafter retained in accordance
with the approved details until the development has been completed and shall
during that time be used for parking by all employees, contractors and operatives or
other visitors during all periods that they are working at or visiting the site.

17)The hours of work for all contractors for the duration of the site development shall,
unless otherwise agreed by the local planning authority in writing, be limited to
0730 to 1800 on Mondays to Fridays, 0730 to 1300 on Saturdays and no work shall
be carried out on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

Page 87



SSFE SLE S110 SRL
“PHE BOY ‘NP ‘Bupeay saung ], ue Lpng Inuasy s, BN IS 5T

“§iom Aue BuiBuRWILOD 810]8q 198)IY21Y Bu) 0) papodal 8q O e S8|UBdaIISID J0 SI0UR Iy
TANLOALIHOHY NIVTHHEWNVHD

‘sBupesp doys Jo yiom Aug BUILEIS 8/0|8q BUS LO SUOISUBLIIP |[8 428U 1SN SI0LRIU0TD ‘BUIMBIP S(U] WGY) POIEIS 8Q O) Si UOISUBLLIP ON
80, AON ajeQ |
OL| CeDE|—= o
ON bua “ON 80P

[+ -

‘spgddn JS DpPSayjag |
| 10l d 440108 |ddy,
TLUL

LO3FOt )

uayo 1y

1SaM - 43nos
P

S llf\ - . A n— |ﬂ |_L 4
woospag J |
N

| N
- = . ;\u.... h| i 1
}SBM - Y{4ON }SD73- Yinos

w | — T = ! | 0 H

= = | al = H H

IR IEE | 100 (M
_ _

L |
el | =
IHOSSNVEL ORIV DNINNYTd , FE E ///\\ Nl J V7 ,
= |\ 7

LDIHLSI0 FHIHENHIE 1S3IM

7££20, 80

Page 88



Appendix 2

Page 89



The Planning

= INSspectorate

Appeal Decision

Site visit made on 15 March 2011

by Mike Robins MSc BSc(Hons) MRTPI

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government

Decision date: 4 April 2011

Appeal Ref: APP/WO0340/A/10/2142650
Plot One ‘Applecroft’, Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon, Reading, Berkshire
RG8 8NT

» The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
against a refusal to grant planning permission.

« The appeal is made by Vinewest against the decision of West Berkshire Council.

e The application Ref 10/02066/FULD, dated 5 August 2010, was refused by notice dated
28 October 2010.

o The development proposed is erection of a house and garage

Decision
1. I dismiss the appeal.
Procedural Matter

2. A Unilateral Undertaking was submitted by the appellants under the provisions
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. Although signed, this undertaking
was not dated, and therefore, while I note the appellants’ preparedness to
make the contributions, it carries little weight in my assessment of this case.
An obligation was sought by the Council to provide contributions to services
and infrastructure related to the impact of a new dwelling on the area. 1
consider the need for these contributions later.

Main Issue
3. The effect on the character and appearance of the surrounding area.
Reasons

4. The appeal site is located in the village of Upper Basildon, lying within the
defined settlement boundary and the wider North Wessex Downs Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty, (AONB). The housing along the road is typically
large detached properties of a variety of styles and age set in substantial plots.
There are later infills resulting in some more closely grouped properties, such
as those to the immediate south west of the appeal site. The area has a semi-
rural character established by the large gardens with hedges and trees to the
front boundaries, along with large gaps between many properties which allow
for glimpses of woodland or open countryside to the rear.

5. The appeal site is one of three plots currently under development replacing a
single large property, Applecroft. Permission for these was allowed on appeal’,
and Applecroft has been demolished and construction of the properties on Plots
two and three is well advanced. This previous permission represents a material

! APP/W0430/A/09/2103549

http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk

Page 90



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/10/2142650

10.

consideration of considerable weight in this case. The dwelling approved under
the previous permission was a chalet style property set further back in its plot
than the neighbouring Willowdene and forward of the larger two storey
property proposed on Plot two.

The proposal subject to this appeal is of a similar form and height but includes
a very large double garage extension to the front. Although retaining dormers
to the front, albeit enlarged, a more substantial rear element to the house
would result in a two-storey form here with raised eaves. As a result the
dwelling’s south west elevation would be considerably deeper and the rear,
south east elevation, of greater size and bulk. In addition, I consider the
property would be perceived as larger overall and set further forward in its
plot.

The position of the garage to the front is a layout seen in other properties in
the area, such as at Terlanen or the neighbouring Willowdene and Field View.
However, the garages at these properties are well spaced from their
neighbours whereas the proposed front extension would be set alongside that
at Willowdene, separated by only approximately 4m. I consider that this would
introduce a cramped relationship at odds with the character of the area.

Furthermore when viewed from the public footpath to the rear, the two-storey
properties on Plots two and three stand out as substantial dwellings. While this
is in part because they are new and have not been landscaped, they are in
contrast to the much lower and more visually integrated properties nearby,
including the immediate neighbours. I have no doubt that the increased bulk
of the rear elevation proposed here would be similarly perceived from the
footpath and would be in notable contrast to Willowdene. As a result of this
and the proposed front extension, the transition anticipated in the design of the
permitted scheme, with a smaller property set part way back in its plot, would
be compromised.

This has relevance in relation to the conclusions in the previous Inspector’s
decision. He found that the proposal considered under that appeal, which drew
on the differences in height and massing at first floor and roof level, would
respect the character of the area. He considered that the depth of the
properties and set back from the road would mean they would appear
appropriate in size and scale. In contrast I consider that the transition
between the row of properties leading to Willowdene and the more substantial
approved properties on Plots two and three would be compromised by the
proposed enlargement of the dwelling as permitted for Plot one. As a result,
this would be harmful to the character and appearance of the area, and,
perceived clearly from the footpath to the rear, would be imposing rather than
integrated into the landscape character. It would therefore fail to preserve the
natural beauty of the AONB, which national guidance identifies as having the
highest status of protection.

While I note the appellants’ points with regard to visibility and landscape
screening, this does not sufficiently mitigate the harm that I consider would
arise in terms of the relationship between this property and those local to it.
The proposal would therefore conflict with Policy OVS.2 of the West Berkshire
District Local Plan, adopted 2007, in this regard. This policy seeks
development that shows a high standard of design that respects the character
and appearance of the area.

http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk 2

Page 91



Appeal Decision APP/W0340/A/10/2142650

11. Turning to other matters, the Council have submitted a detailed statement
supporting the need for contributions for open space, highways, adult social
care, health care and library facilities. The Officer’s report and undated
Unilateral Undertaking also refer to educational facilities. I have considered
these in light of Circular 05/2005 - Planning Obligations, and in light of the
statutory tests introduced by Regulation 122 of The Community Infrastructure
Levy (CIL) Regulations, 2010.

12. The Council have set out the amounts sought in individual statements drawing
on Topic Papers, all updated in May 2010, which support adopted
Supplementary Planning Guidance- Delivering Investment from Sustainable
Development. The principle for such contributions is established within the
Local Plan by Policy OVS.3. I am satisfied, on the basis of the information
before me, that the Council’s calculations of the charges per person are
soundly based. In the case of open space and transport, specific schemes that
are local and relevant to the development are identified and I am satisfied that
the contributions sought are necessary and reasonably related to the proposal.
No specific facilities or improvements are highlighted in relation to library
services and adult social care, however, given the nature of provision for such
services, I consider the submissions adequately reflect the relationship
between increased population and need for contributions.

13. In relation to health care, it is not clear which practice would serve the scheme
and therefore whether it would fall below the average level of 1838 identified in
the Topic Paper, No 6. In addition, no supporting information is supplied in
relation to education contributions and therefore, on the evidence before me, I
am unable to give these elements weight in my consideration of the proposal.
Notwithstanding these specific elements, the proposal would result in increased
pressure on infrastructure and services. In the absence of a valid obligation, I
conclude it would have a harmful impact in respect of transport, health care
services, libraries and the provision of open space, and would conflict with
Local Plan Policy OVS.3 in this regard.

14. For the reasons given above and having regard to all other matters raised, I
conclude that the appeal should be dismissed.

Mike Robins

INSPECTOR

http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk 3

Page 92



S SLE DH0 S
“PHE B S ey Sy |, N S3ang Semsisy 8 Loy i T

G A BRUUIALCS BIBG |29)LalY Pub G a0l 80 O] BIF SHOURGSINP 10 KKK IV

it G0us 10 WIOM Al BULS SUOHIKT DS LIO BUDHUOWND /8 ¥30UD 180K SIOISBIU0D BUbaiip ) Wl PARds 84, 0j BI UGEUGLI ON

FUNLIALIHOHY NIVIHAEINVHD

eg)(er0g)—F—=

an [ visIHed
{1 10K Y0y, __n
Fet ) _
_ AP

_W.Mn o

=

00Z 'l 9NILSIX3 SV

» . IEEREES Uqumc..wm

ety » W
—_—e
e S ue—

ST R .y :

i

} 3 '
N A

pogen |

)

BUADMOYIIM, - !
o = -~ A

U SLEl el

i ﬁnw o :

i

pugb6EL

Jjoioa|ddy

iy
\ \
R
N

&
\i 5 y\‘
\\‘
\

\
\
\

N
%

|
©
-wwwx\uw\g—f,::,
=8
#
o
\
A\
\

]

\
A =

2US Dpsayieg

L

e

BUBpMOJIIM,

g J
abpugg 6l .
|

9921 340 7

96'6EL
abpiy

5 8§ v 4w 9

5ok
AN YN
ONY I1S0d wi | —}

WY X 7L SAVRAS NS R
TP, IANEYL o6 ISHE T0M o 5300V
.w , JH-"({. I.ﬂ..¢l l||..|||\|||

J-3 voji2as

{joadaddy,

? T
z/ ! il |
N W i
z/.r I L
//1 .I.\‘\
AP S TS o PR
iy OF 1- S U -y )
. 00Z '} 0350d08d SY g it i e

o 00| 4 15414

o m——

Page 93



SSTE 5L 8110 3RL ] oHq PRy o en 0 U Y
" OH Npeg Taypesy SHOTYL Ba Oy Seoasiy | ORIE S ST

HUNIDALIHONY NIV THAGNYHO RN g o Nae wckeicilod ot i o tamsr e s P 20 1 8 v o
ooc. Knr e
be|(egog|— =
) OM K o0y ooy
M l_ wn Laduis tﬁ!ﬁg
Buoig {1 j0id) 430103jddy
o sarou)

p .Wuﬂ.ln.ﬂ“ﬂ”w_\ .Co_a JO0Y
TUOLDABK Y IS M - TUHON —UuoyDARY T 1503 ~TYHON | /\ |
x _ = T (3 ] . |
L ?q i | il E ] ]

Y Vs E Ed ¢ rV/
N M Ned

s
4 M
|

TUOLDASITR IS2M - TWHORS

P L /
2j18 b6 uijsixa oJuyl Y-y UOI]DAS
) 00 €L —— : . ¥ g oy Tl B0 T LI
Al&mw.ﬂ!u
pigl pasododd o044yt @=F UGH++IIS  —— T S s
[ SIDULLS (3787 0N q m__ e it
e _ Ty
| 1
L i
| 50
[ ” \\
i \.\
< 5
) S, '
o 2 ~ At L o el e - e TV e ST
0 . 0 = abpiy 96 6EL

m@cmc\o— - N 2

Page 94



Appendix 3

Page 95



suolpAS( jeels
Bupoey UoSUNW 8A8|S JIW
‘uop|iseg Jeddn
‘j@sli§ bpsayjeg
et

N

pasxal pousaas (| .I_mm Emm m “m wm—ﬁ m‘

#ing HaoN

13915 BPSH)|3G T-CHSHLSHANILIHSHEIIN0-5 1 )3 Clrd SEXSU 10-0ND-S L3 04d J10-0ND

== ---SCN MYy~ -~ NS s Y IIPNESE SE 83, 251N

RS AT P
gy
sainiDudm 0oL sl

]

NOHDNAISKOD ¥O4 035N 36 O1 LON
ABYNIWITFAd ot

oG uS WAlO0L a0
[DUBNIOBINUOW 10 XOM 1O IUBLIBSULILS Bl loud el Lo PeXIELD ¢ 01 SICKLIOLND Y 1
uEenbe; B W sesodind Buliunid Umo] 10] Buyoss mmegsm row

A6 TUORLALID PaINDI L0 IOM BB 10U 0Q) pa

— LOjON A181DS F WIDaH|

uodudseg snss,

N NOLCIMISI0 NOISIA Y| A3Y

NOILVAZTT AV

gt ity

e e

NOILVYAZTE 13F1S - INCEd

4 ke

T T

Tahutﬂ? .L_qu.l.n l.vﬁ:k

Ve

Page 96



BETHESOA 91T REET

U ——
Haalth & Salaly Noles TCient Fromst
R vt oia el orm o hrnormantnni \ Mr Steve Munson Bethesda Street,
B e I T e papie S A, e UP%EF BSS'de”'
“srator = eadin -~
REV | REVISION DESCRIPTION LINE ddmmyy FRESBAN ron CONSTRUCTON | d SRR ... . N—
fseats T i SITE PLAN e A&ﬁ;ﬁ;&ﬁ’;’:;’i‘. :..’;.u_:u
T AS | e ¥ AS PROPOSED e T
Size i (= Hw Fromct N trawng No
Mesum. | T 7 Description Date | €) Copmght merves | mmeor Cogez ] BKS1058D-L PLOZ2 1A

- o 170ct/2011 68 AM 7

Page 97



WY 0L moow__cmz\am

Bp 10MS\HI13HS Lo\Duipeay uoppiseq Jadd

ﬂ
507d ._.n_mmo_mu_m

| o1y BumwI Uy 1900

DA Y DIV IV 20 Y OV MO
0 05 O
3% 7 RIT X #9090 961G T
2 Qi 'GEOAIIE TYOR NOSTMTIOD | GN WO g

r %

a3sodOdd SV

'|984)5 PpSauied 1-08S0LSHBNIEIHS ¥d3g\0-

5133 0¥d SUMSU| d10-0V0-513370Yd d10-0M\0-==-~SONIM ¥4~~~ =0\ SORsL) WIPA\ZSE 51 B9 261\

i) U Wil

PeAIEe [UDPATOT @7

SNOILYAZTT LSIM HLNOS
' 1SY3 HINOS

Buippay
‘uopyisng Jaddn
‘leays ppsayjeg

@l

1L

UOSUNN 9A3]S IW

=]

2404 uojdusseq ‘anss)
AT :
viog seen T wu pp 3NIT NOILdINISIA NOISIATY W ATY
s A i
Wil ;
iy BUBNEIDINULL 0 HOAM O [USLISDURULIOD U] JOUd )5 UG B3 126UD G0 01 SLORUSWIR Iy
PP ! 0oLl —— S L Uy Swsodind Duiiung Usmo | 10} BULD 2% wiuys jCeaxy

NOIDNAISNOD 304 03sN 38 OLION

AdVNIWITA o

AlUG SUDRU B BOINDH) WO PIM “BIDDS 10U O

SOl AJBJOS ¥ JHDEH!

NOILVYATTE 1SIM HINOS

buize|b 2a105q0

NOILVAZTE 1SVd HINOS

Page 98



WV 0L 1L 6002/ B/ 0E
T

BMPLONS\HI L3NS LorBuipeay ‘ucphseg Jadd

__ B Jod jmmmmgm d3sOd0d¥d SV
e SRS TS SNOIIYAIIT 1SV HINON
ﬂ“,'.! EE%M%WMN&;E\E -w ._.wmg I._.Nmoz L

[ eI mC_.UUmm
‘uopyispg Jaddn
‘|jevyjs Dpsaujeg

WD) G Wl

poaasal [UBLATDO T _@_

UOSUNW 9A8]S JW

o ]

‘183,41 BPSaY g 1-08S0LSHENIUHS HEIEN 051 131 0¥ SABISU| d10-0\0=S123r0Yd ¢ 10-0\0- === SDNIM YU~ === -0\ SEPSUT DIPNESE 5L 891 Z6HAN

a2ipdg uoljdusseg " anss|
_._“ Fww pp 3INM NOILAIMISI NOISIATH | A3d
m< “ [[IFT =11
S DU 2DINURUS K0 HI0M §O U@ USRI D O] Joud Sji UG DLiD0UD 84 0 SUDRIBLIG Ty
oD 00151 1o JuSWBRNDE O 31 330G BUUUDLY UMUL | 50§ BULL 5 sism e I5]

NOILONASNOD #O4 Q35N 38 OL LON

AAVYNIWITEAd o

A0 WOBUBLLED REUNDY WOl JRIM "SI0 JOUu G

FOION AJBDS5 R ypDoH!

NOILVAZTE 1SV HIHON

NOILYAITE 1SIMN HLIAON

Page 99



WY

04 1L 600Z/1BW/0E

B L ONSAHD L3NS Lo\DUIpESY ‘uop)ISEg Lm&u .%Em epsayyag 1-0850L SHE\IUIHS HUIEN0-5

q

v T
i

0 1-O8s01SYE

on Bumoiq 1 ON et

LT ON Y DTV UGEYD 0 IV OTTY DU

o

/—

4 63 LOmap-
K03 76 L v 190 KK

TR TGN MOORTIOPD F QI NS N

- e —

d3s0d0dd sV
SNYId 40074

Buippsy
‘uopyiseyg Jeddn
‘|oaljs Dpsayjeg

WD) U b

12k

UOSUNW SABIS IW

L )37 0Ud SAsY) J10-0M0-S123r0dd d10-0\0----~ SONIMYYC--=-~ 0\SOmsul IPAZETS) 891°Z6INN

pomeiel wbiaten O @ o10qg uoldussaq m:._mm;
[ : |

R ol R N ROLLAIISI0 NDISIATH | AdY |

wismo) BV e |

sy | DU DAL 10 UM O JUSLIBDURULIOD Uf Joud B)7 U0 DURDeUD 6a 0] SUDIWSWID 1Y)

YIS iy ool s0409¢ st w) U s sosodind Bukiuuly BMoL K) DUl weeym 1duoxd

L)

NOILDNALSNOD 404 G3SN 38 OL ION
AdYNIWINTAd njors

“AIUG D RBUSWHD DENDY widl oM TBIDD Jou 5.4

AOO0THH 15314

W O0g Dl IS

A0OH ANNOAD

]

Page 100



Agenda ltem 5.

ALDERMASTON | Elmtree Cottage Three bay car port Delegated | Allowed

11/01293/HOUSE | Marlston with machine store. Refusal 06.02.12
Hermitage
Pins Ref 2166458

The Inspector found that the main issue was the effect of the proposal on the character
and appearance of the surrounding landscape in the North Wessex Downs Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) and in relation to the highest status of protection
accorded to the AONB in relation to landscape and scenic beauty as outlined in PPS7.

The proposal is for a three bay car port and machine store sited towards the south
western end of the plot 30 metres or so from the house and accessed via a lane
alongside the plot. The site is outside the settlement boundary where the Council’s
Supplementary Planning Guidance (Replacement Dwellings and Extensions to
Dwellings in the Countryside) would apply.

The Inspector found that due to the topography the building would be viewed from the
north west against the background of the rising ground beyond and due to the setting,
design and materials it would be read in the landscape as an agricultural type building
rather than a domestic garage. From the south east only the roof would be visible and
the proposal would not be intrusive in the landscape. The Inspector did not consider
the building to be of an excessive scale in this site context.

The Inspector concluded that the development would respect and conserve the
character and appearance of the surrounding AONB landscape and would not
materially conflict with relevant national or development plan policy.

The appeal was allowed.

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



MIDGHAM Garth House, Bath | First floor Del Refusal Allowed

11/01204/HOUSE | Road, Midgham accommodation 8.3.12
Mr & Mrs provided to existing

Pins Ref 2164123 | Goodman garage block

In allowing the appeal the Inspector considered the main issue to be the effect of the
proposed development on the character and appearance of the area.

The Inspector acknowledged the policy basis on Local Plan Policies ENV18 and
ENV24, and that the impact or cumulative impact of development should not be
materially greater or more harmful than that of the existing buildings on the rural
character of the area. Neither should development result in an extended dwelling
disproportionate in size to the original.

Having taken the SPG on ‘replacement dwellings and extensions to dwellings in the
countryside’ into account the Inspector considered that paragraph 5.1 was relevant.
This allows detached garages of appropriate dimensions and height if they are not
obtrusive upon the wider locality. WWhen assessing the proposal the dwelling is set
some distance from the main road and the garage lies below the level of the main
house. The garage is visible from the road, but not unduly prominent or obtrusive. It is
seen in the context of the existing house and adjacent dwellings, which are more
imposing.

The works would increase the height and bulk of the garage but not in a
disproportionate manner. The block would remain as a subordinate structure to the
existing house, and maintain the essential character as an ancillary building of
moderate scale. The proposal would not have an obtrusive effect upon the site or the
wider locality.

In respect of the Council’'s concerns about the potential for the development to be
occupied as a self-contained unit of accommodation, the layout of the property, and
proximity of the garage to the house, does not lend itself to subdivision. The Inspector
could see no reason why this matter could not be adequately controlled by means of a
condition.

In allowing the appeal the Inspector placed the standard time limit and approved plans
condition, as well as a condition to ensure that the accommodation shall not be
occupied other than for ancillary purposes.

This is quite an interesting decision, as concerns were raised in refusing the
application, that a two bedroom annex with living room and bathroom, located
separately from the main house, could be used as a unit for independent living. This
demonstrates how on site factors need to be assessed to consider whether a piece of
land could be subdivided.

Page 103




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Parish and Location and Proposal Officer Decision

Application No Appellant Recommendation

Inspectorate’s Ref

BRADFIELD The Forge, Heath | Proposed retirement | Delegated Dismissed

10/02576/FULD Road, Bradfield bungalow on part of | Refusal 26.9.11
Southend, RG7 the garden belonging

PINS Ref 6HD to The Forge

2148289 (Mr and Mrs Ford)

This appeal was in respect of the erection of a retirement bungalow within the rear
garden of The Forge, Heath Road, Bradfield. The Inspector considered that the
main issues to be the effect of the proposed development on the character and
appearance of the area as well as the requirement for infrastructure contributions
that were directly related to the proposed development and fairly and reasonably
related in scale and kind. The site is located within the settlement boundary and
AONB.

The Inspector opined that the properties on Heath Road have long, linear rear
gardens while the plots within neighbouring Stanbrook Close are squarer in layout
with dwellings having clear and legible street frontages.

The Inspector considered that the whilst the views from the public realm would be
largely screened by existing buildings and boundary vegetation the impact of a new
dwelling in a transitional area at the edge of the settlement would undermine the
strong existing development pattern of dwellings with sizable grounds and active
street frontages.

Despite the appellants drawing the Inspector's attention to existing tandem
development on Southend Road the Inspector considered that this situation was
rather different and no such tandem development existed on the southern side of
Heath Road.

As such the Inspector opined that the proposal would fail to respect the existing
pattern of development, and would intensify the existing residential use of the appeal
site to the detriment of its transitional edge-of-settlement character.

In respect of the requirement for developer contributions the Inspector opined that
the evidence produced was insufficient to conclude that in this particular case, the
financial contributions sought by the Council would be fairly, reasonably and directly
related to the proposed development, or necessary to make it acceptable in planning
terms.

As such the appeal was dismissed on grounds that the proposed development would
have a harmful impact upon the character and appearance of the area.

Page 105




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



BRADFIELD Travellers Rest Change of use of Delegated Dismissed

10/02273/FULC Farm, Bradfield former agricultural Refusal 23.12.11
Southend buildings to car panel

Pins Ref 2157734 | Mr and Mrs D repair workshop and
Pauling car workshop

including outdoor
storage areas

This appeal was in respect of the change of use of former agricultural buildings to car
panel repair workshop (Unit 11) and car workshop (Unit 16), including outdoor storage
areas.

This appeal relates to the change of use of two units in a former agricultural building
complex. The complex comprises a mix of buildings, mostly simple, utilitarian block built
structures. Now divided up into a total of 17 separate units, there is little evidence of
agricultural use, which was reported by the appellant to have ceased a number of years
ago. The site is approached by a lane off the rural road network and is located in open
countryside within the North Wessex Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, (the AONB).

A number of units on the site have received certificates of lawfulness for car repairs and
servicing, general and personal storage.

The Inspector considered that the main issues to be the effect of the change of use on
the character and appearance of the countryside and the Area of Outstanding Natural
Beauty; the effect on the occupiers of neighbouring properties, with particular regard to
noise; and whether the development makes reasonable provision to mitigate its impact
on infrastructure and services in accordance with adopted policies.

The Inspector opined that the development would introduce uses which are more
typically suited to industrial or commercial areas associated with the urban landscape
and that a rural location is neither necessary nor appropriate for this type of use.
Furthermore the Inspector considered that whilst there is some employment linked to
the change of use it is limited, and car repair has no functional or economic relationship
to a rural setting.

Moreover the activities such as panel beating and use of compressors or power tools
associated with car repairs are inherently alien to the AONB and the outside storage of
vehicles would represent a further negative impact on the character and appearance of
the area. Despite their being similar lawful activities on site in the other units the
Inspector agreed with the Council that the development would significantly increase and
intensify that use, and the certificates of lawfulness for the other units cannot be seen as
setting any sort of precedent for further harmful activities on this site.

In respect of the impact on neighbouring occupiers the Inspector opined that the noise
associated with car repairs, which would be an alien one in this setting, could be
harmful. However, given that there is existing similar activity taking place on the site,
and that the harm could be limited through the imposition of conditions on the hours of

Page 107




use the Inspector considered that, on balance, the harm to the living conditions of the
occupiers of these two properties would not be sufficient on its own to warrant dismissal
of this development.

With regard to developer contributions the Inspector opined that the evidence produced
was insufficient to conclude that in this particular case, the financial contributions sought
by the Council would be fairly, reasonably and directly related to the proposed
development, or necessary to make it acceptable in planning terms.

Due to the change of use being an essentially unsustainable and harmful development
in the countryside and the AONB the appeal was dismissed.

Page 108



Agenda ltem 6.

Plans and drawings relevant to reports submitted to

Eastern Area Planning Committee
21 March 2012 at 6.30pm

at the Calcot Centre, Highview (off Royal Avenue),
Calcot

[to be read in conjunction with the main agenda]

Please note:
o All drawings are copied at A4 and consequently are not scalable

e Most relevant plans have been included — however, in some cases, it
may be necessary for the case officer to make a selection

o All drawings are available to view at www.westberks.gov.uk

e The application files will be available for half an hour before the meeting

Page 109



11/01345/FULMAJ
Springwood Engineering
Bunces Lane

Burghfield Common

Page 110




[ |

S0-€v9d -0} _

LV ® 004+

H TETN H

Py

m

>

py

m

T

2

e

(e}

z

[}

o m

A == [ ]

m N

m

§

=l

o

z

vollzool| o >

56 ||SS2| m n

Z 4 [oRe E @

&3 ||2R3 P

>» |[[IP0n [ 7& )>O

gL |B5z|| M |52 3
Oz0| < ||fi8E 3

51878 = |lizg mm

g z 3| o mg@ i

3 g | 2 (™

S |F g m|ieonn

[ ; [d)) [

E %

3NSSIONINNYT |

NOILVAZT3 LNOYd

NOILVA33 3aIS

m
UhH]

L

I

[

Page 111

Y0074 ANNOYD

¥OO014 1sHId

o

O




FRONT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

GARAGE

KITCHEN

LOUNGE

Page 112

i i T i i o

PLANNING ISSUE

3

uniry || we

HALL up

GROUND FLOOR
TOTAL GIA - 1615sq.ft

DINING

LANDING

0 o
o L,
ﬂz

FIRST FLOOR

%m

ASCOT DESIGN

Architecture

BEWLEY HOMES

" SPRINGS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

BUNCES LANE,
BURGHFIELD COMMON

Drming T

PLOT3
PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

1:100 @ A1 : JUNE 11

10 - P643 - 04




T-E

FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION

GARAGE

]

KITCHEN LOUNGE

L o

ﬁUi LANDING. %
o © ™ (70

STUDY
DINING

=i

=]

GROUND FLOOR
TOTAL GIA - 1650sq.ft.

FIRST FLOOR

Page 113

i i T i i o

PLANNING ISSUE

a
ASCOT DESIGN

Architecture

BEWLEY HOMES

SPRINGS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
BUNCES LANE,

BURGHFIELD COMMON

D

PLOT 2
PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

=

1:100 @ A1




Py
g ; 1
b [E— Q
m [ ] o
s n

33 > I= b

40 ] =]

> =z o

I_Z f =

23] 2] i

>

L g

38

o

Py

z

=
[4] [4)
R R
m m
= i
P g

- 3 3

= Ie] e}

3 TeT o] T : :

- ek

m .‘ T a

- E g

5 alpi= :

o)

x = é ’S;’

N

-

d
l
[

Al
===

g

on o

IV @ 00Kk
L 101d

20 - £v9d - 0L
SNOILYATT13 ANV SNY1d
NOWWOO a13I4HOHNg
‘aNV1 S30NNE
31V1S3 VIHLSNANI SONIHAS .,
S3INOH AT TM3g
ook
a1Mo8)IyolY
NDISHdd LODSVY
3INSSI ONINNY1d
N

|
H TETN H

| .. — Page 114



NOILVATTT dv3y

NOILVAZ13 LNOY4

¥OOT4 ANNOYD

(e

1ﬁ

NOILVYA3T3 3AIS

Y0074 LSHId
; |  —
a vt
[ :mﬁ
L o |
" il
=: 5
f-S &
Jo Q] - i
L5
La38
J@%ﬁ
o er — r
= f
NOILVA3T3 3AIS

WV @ 00k}
£r10Td
3NSSIONINNYT |

‘ANV1 S3ONNG

NOWWOO a@1314HDHNd
31V1S3 TVIHLSNANI SONIHAS s

SNOILYATT13 ANV SNY1d

S3INOH AT TM3g
e HoN ooy oo d
a1Mo8)IyolY

NOISHd LODSV
D

H TETN H

L= .l

= Page 115



e

E

|

1

|
REAR GARDENS TO |
PROPERTIES ALONG
AUCLUM LANE W

PROPOSED SITE

EXISTING PUBLIC
FOOTPATH

SITE SECTION A-A

HOLLY COTTAGE

103
102 102
101 101
100 100
99 99
98 98
97 97
96 96
95 95
94 -
= bt THREE TREES
& . [sve sotnsnir

T

REAR GARDENS TO
PROPERTIES ON
AUCLUM CLOSE

SITE SECTION B - B SITESECTIONC-C

LEVEL OF ROAD
AT POINT OF ACCESS

REAR GARDEN TO
THREE TREES

PROPOSED SITE

Page 116

[

|[To1.02:12 ][ pLoT 14 omiTTED

*“'PLOTS 13 & 14 AMENDED
FOLLOWING PLANNING

o o OFFICER COMMENTS,
A 10.11.11 SECTION G-C ADDED

[ pLanniNG IssUE

Tet: Fax. 0

mm

ASCOT DESIGN

Architecture

512 High St

hire, SLS 7UF

‘www.ascotdesign.com

BEWLEY HOMES

SPRINGS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
BUNCES LANE,
BURGHFIELD COMMON

Droving T

SITE SECTIONS




FARTHINGS
D RAVELIN KILMARNOCK

POSITION OF RELOCATED
‘ SUB STATION

7 e

ROMARON

GRASS VERGE
EDGE OF HIGHWAY

FOOTPATH

EXISTING ACCESS SHOWN RED

PROPOSED ACCESS

PROPOSED FOOTPATH

EXISTING SUBSTATION TO
BE RELOCATED

T
2 ]

v PLOT 12 /
o@m?mﬂmm - O m w 2 Bed (780 sqft) L
e o B U N PLOT 13 s -
3 Bed (1085 sqft) e
PLOT 11
LINE OF EXISTING 2 Bed (760 saft) LOCATION PLAN
PUBLIC FOOTPATH (SCALE 1:1250)
. PLOT 10
2 Bed (780 sqft)
& 8mWIDE ACGESS ROAD
S EETEE TOADOPTABLE STANDARDS
7
\\ 4 Bed (1650 saft)
7 \:\\ AN
A

PLOT 2
4 Bed (1650 sqft)

1.6m HIGH CBF WITH 300mm ‘ .* £
TRELLIS ON TOP '

0.5m STRIP OF LAND TO BE

i
|
|

PLOT 3
4[Bed (1600 sqft)

_u_.o_"w» |
3 Bed (1085 sqft)]
[

ADDED TO PUBLIC FOOTPATH
AND ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL

|
AUTHORITY -, L PLOT 8
=

4 Bed (2000 sqft) %
AN

CODE R TREES TO BE CUT BACK
TO LINE SHOWN OR FELLED
SUBJECT TO CONSENT FROM
ADJACENT LANDOWNERS

EXISTING BUILDINGS TO BE
DEMOLISHED SHOWN DASHED

EXISTING 12m HIGH FIR
HEDGE TO BE RETAINED \

SITE LAYOUT
(SCALE 1:200)

Ordnance Survey (c) Crown Copyright 2011. Allrights reserved. Licence number 100020449

™~

KEY

& PROPOSED PLANTING

-~
/7 7\ ExsTiNG ThEE T 8E REMOVED
Gooes
L
~ 7 Goven mewove
— — —— ROOT PROTECTION AREA

[OP]  DROPPED KERB

— Page 117

.
[ o

T =]
2202.12 i i RUMBLE STRIP REMOVED
=
T T GRASS VERGE HIGHLIGHTED
c 15.02.12 ALONG BUNGES LANE
PLOT 14 OMITTED, SUB STATION
o o RELOCATED, 0.5m STRIP OF LAND
B 01.02.12 || ADDED TO PUBLIC FOOTPATH
=
T o AMENDMENTS FOLLOWING MEETING
A 07.11.11 || WITH PLANNING OFFICER

[~ PLANNING ISSUE

ASCOT DESIGN
Architecture

Tek: Fax. 01344 299331 com
‘www.ascotdesign.com

BEWLEY HOMES

"™ SPRINGS INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
BUNCES LANE,
BURGHFIELD COMMON

Droving T

SITE LAYOUT

T

1:200 @ A1

"10 - P643 - 01




11/02395/HOUSE
and 11/02396/LBC
Bryar Cottage
North Street
Theale

Page 118




raquny Hu

WPHLIM SH ANV SINAH Ui

0570 S3y00 gnv 20WIYD WS008 owe
22 126 (3110)

wes WORON L ona X35

- NY1d DN
ISR b LS HLNON 39VLI0D dVaud o -
preyf 2y 143 .
LOALIHNY AadLAVHD mwvynﬂ, peot
Vary (suog) 4y diy (suop) osg NOSNISLIV ZAGLS S - 2
3
1S
et oS A 4 - o
i) - ; i e
N4 P d FRoly ¢ A 0521 NYId NOILYIOT ) i g sayeb .
HLvoN Lo -
T 005:1L NY1d MI018 |
W s m
TaiEpaorn
U
- 7 ERTCHTICS :
R | S R
” §ly |
; NOGTIH
s \ I YL uvAdE ROGTIHS
e . I - /. 7 ”
oS Ao -y !
Msx / e age a3u9) w7

ssapuifa seb

)
-

HOpWA

Buipuejspuey

I
’

paus

uapyeb

a0 934

&

Page 119
age




— — , ‘ SINAH M o
U owiosmz | WYHLIA SW ONY. VMZ»}J YA O .
L — 05 1 opeag 32440 .
o - ANV 29VHYD 03S0d08d  opil «
il 1o o) W10 9z ena X35 LDY TIVIHL
Fupeay 133418 HIYON  J9VLI0) dYAYE. - aof .
proy 2yodused by .
P\W\mh‘r, DUV QAT HD mw,wu%
L (U0} 01y i (00958 N OIS TS T4 o A 1
o) 4y i (k) 259 NOSNINMLY HALLS e e e et iy # Ry S0
@U@y Jer pue jsod o
. ! P S P I
BITE) Les Saepnie sl i .
AT D peroyealan Parey, o Aazpunog buizey 3015 o
& T = o i
e -
| |
W ume| yhed uney
f e —
| | L
| ! i I
l i
T T T o |
e e g

JOVII0) dvAdd

asnoy Bupey 3015

(cmpmiyy et
~ ey soeop Bunal g
oy s oo e

sy g«
[ RN

1S At 5 soeD -

spapmy (.

Asepu
fuEpuneq peos Budey 1o
abeuef augy |
(3 32; REHIEINS i

siapuihy seb

I

NV Td

sajeb

20VAY9

31440

SNOILYAITY

Buiaad

HOPUI M

T
|

Paage 120
Msv Te=J




V20 - W92
T 05 S 331000 Ny 30WIV 0IS0d0Md e -

wriq

th AON | awd X35 L8 FIVEHL
LRYLS HEMON 29VLI0D ¥VANd aof . NY1d  ONILSIX3

LDHLIHOUY QTTALAVHD mwwﬂ

Ve (suop) 4oev A1 (wop) 958 NOSNINLY HAL Ev

o e e (e e S g

b

At A S e T e BB SN

g o) g
R 525 Py
e o 70

052171 NY1d  NO{LYIOT

| i sajel
|

00501 NYId X078

Bunped

- N S— s |
o G e , i
06820/ b "
p L \ WYL s
B — - — N

,/ e

A

7 ERIETRY

MOPLIA

=

ssapundy seb

mopuim | | {
|
Gurpuejspuey ; | o,
. |
' J ]
{ 2 |
| 2 > T
¢
§
Yy ‘
S R Ty
i
|
| y
i | /
I ‘ ad
I L
1 paus ‘
| | {
i i /
I i /
| | )
i \
uapyeh )
253 uaaLds 8]
{ i i -
! ey
1o

Page 121
uvv




ASH ONY SINAH HW  300mD «
0oL
T o.l\wfuw; 31440
05 b UNY 3UVHYY 0350d04d .
10 9z wea X3S LM TIVAHL

L3YIS HIMON  3DVII0) dvAye.

Ve (suo) ypay & (iok) 988 NOSNILLY 3AALS

DIZUR] lesone o e

o ror) B porospeadar 9B,y nes

Ksgpunog Buiey

01

| ume]

e e R
1
B N - N |

yed ure)

alels ||

| —

VIO dvAdg

esnoy Bumey Jgls

segvn

s oy
AR ey
MLy

sbeyoy dedeg

LPATPL A A

iy A

sHey yzpem @)
MPVENE A e

g o s e v d vend oy food

2303y pue ajel meu

wEA @

Fron

nw »
oy dvn s prrad A
A e
U !

“spcoys ARG

Sy PMTETIR

e 2SOYY

abeseh

peot

uoplays

SNOILVATTS

ey i i

nopu

siapdijks seb

EPRAALY)

ERIEBIY)

Buiyed

NOOTIHS

mOpUIA

1

[ =1 =

Page 122
usv




11/02739/HOUSE
The Chestnuts
Flowers Hill
Pangbourne

Page 123




zzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzz

mmmmmm

Ty seay o

aaaaaaaa

uuuuuuuuuuuuu

mm g W mm
O O W w «m% [
LE

mmmmmmmmmmmm

0 mm iy m b - mm
B Wm I mm

4
\
4

Page 124




Nv1d zo_czu%_ NV1d LIS 4350404d

77020001 JAQUNU 201 PAAIESAL SJUBLA 11y 107 UBuAd0 uncu) (o) Aonars axueupug

asnay ay) uag Y|

SINUYSaY) Ay SJnuisay) Ay |

anup pAeIy

Rl

Wwyes X 027 2v PIT Siokening S8 @ 1BUAdoD Bumeiq N N\ \\.\ ! -
L ==

D T SN0

ST

papuue 3y} 465 pue panga iy |

\ -~
ozl 3 ., \\
o1 TIv130 NOILLVANNOS TIVM 3 \ /
Aq umesq e - '
v 111:6819 | (
W ' i
aeq || new Jequinu Buimelq Rl \ !
NMEHS S¥ YW S W ! !
oros word
SNY1d NOILY307 ONV 311S
o Buimeiq
ININ0GONVd
TIH SYIM0T
SLANLSIH) L
4 SUOIJRJIJ[® pUB SUOISUBX]
weloid

In°09°S10AOAINSSPA MMM
oM
n°09'S10A0NINSSPAD B

sageb uour ubnoum pajewogy Siaued juy aaniea; yym em opug

Page 125

Bupeey ‘plyuILS
uE" MOJOH
9SNOH PIEMPUIN

pajw siokaang




—
A
j oy || [

/ H
H |[E

(-
H(E
[l

EEEN
EEEN

(. (-

m“| |m‘|

(- (-

(. 1

(-

I

iz
Jlul B

Page 126




11/02602/FULD
Former Applecroft
Bethesda Street
Upper Basildon

NB The dashed line on the
drawings indicates the extant
permission 08/02374/FULD

Page 127




Hollyblue Cotage

High View

Hollybank

Randars

Client

Mr Steve Munson
Staius — pRE(IMINARY

NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION
Scales 1:1250 North [ Author  TEM

Checker RF
Date 06 12 ‘1

Tl WY

Project

Bethesda Street
Upper Baasildon
Reading

Title

Location Plan

30mm on Original

© Copyright reserved

dip,

DLP DESIGN LTD, 8 GOLDINGTON ROAD, BEDFORD, MK40 3LG
TEL: 01234 261 266 FAX: 01234 347 413
bedford@dip-design.co.uk  www.dlpconsultants.co.uk
OFFICES ALSO AT: BRISTOL, CARDIFF, READING AND SHEFFIELD

Project No. | Drawing No.

BKSI058/D-=  PLOT  — -

Vi

Page 128

6/Dec/2011 12:25 PM




WY 0L 6008 /4B W/ 08
ol

6P 10XS\HILIAS 19 Bupesy “uopiiseq Jadd) 433,45 2psauieg 1-0850LSHE\IUHSNYIAND-5 LI 0Yd SUBISU| ¢ 10-0N0-S 1IN0 d 10-0\0===~=SINIM ¥yQ-==--0\sUbisul 1d1py 252 9189, 261

T B o - 1 1
#O;m .TD@WO_.wxm Oumo&ow_ﬁ_ m< |ouiBuQ uo wwps | pealesal JybBuAdo @ a10Q CO_.FQ_Lwaﬁ_ _ 2Nnss| |
“oN Bumoig | "oNisloid [ wun] _ i
oy sz SNOILYATTE 1SV HIION R R A uw pp 3INTNOLLARISI NOISIATH | AZY |
Wnﬂoﬂazﬁo'%hoﬁr_xgzu na uw ._.mwmg I._.N_OZ By} rnb_umz:uw m< ,Uc_m:w o i
uDjsap B nUDW J M JO JUSLUSDUSWWOD O} Joud 2jjs Uo payosyD o suo|susLw|
, Buippay LUOSUNY BABIS IW |__souiny i e DAl & et Bk Lol ot Baot Sienies ety
QQ seunjoubis Q01:] so|pog
‘uoplispg ie - — AL - -AJUO sUoEUSWIP PaINBl WOI) JIOM "S|0DS jou ODW
1 \_.@%Hw Um_Ummr_.—.@Dm NOILDNYISNOD 304 a35N 39 OL ION B
e T ool bpseuled ., wen|  ANYNIWMN  emes| Py

NOILVAITE LSIM HIAON

on =fon ml:;r ]

Page 129




i WY oLl mccmtmz\om

[~ cod 4 085015y

‘oN Bumoig "ON i28loig

a3s0d0Odd SV
SNOILVATT3 1S3IM HLNOS
® 1SY3 HINOS

BIIL]
Buippay
‘uopy|ispg Jeddn
.Fome o_umofam i

|ouiBuQ Uo Wwps

T

Bmp- WOASNHILINS 1gybuipesy ‘uopyiseg Jaddp 'yesuys epsayiag 1-0850LSHINIHIHSHYIAND-5 L3 OYd STBisul 410~ 070-S103M0dd d10-0\0-====SUNIMYHO-~=—~

UoSUNW 2A8IS IW

NOILVAZTE 1S3IM HINOS

L

R P R E SR

grsdiisu) 1dIp\Z 5291891 2610

—_— —_— —
BuAd |
pealosal JUBUAdoD (3 a10Q uondusseq _ onss|
T
W |
=l deend A4 wu pp INITNOILARISIO NOISIATH | AZY |
7S
rnb_um—umw v |pUBUO |
| oyIny -BuuNODJNUDL IO JIOM O JUSLUSDUSLIWOD O} Joud 8)js U0 payDeyd 8g O} SUSSUSWIP ||V
seinjoubis ool:l so|pog “weweannbel o 5 sesodind Buwup|d umoy 10) Bupos sieum deoxs)
L | - - - ~Aluo suosuswiIp painBy Wolj JIOM "8|D35 jou ODW
NOILDNYISNOD 304 d3sn 39 OL ION -
AIVNIWITIAd sniois

50JON A}oJDS g UHDEH|

= ﬂwﬁ;ﬁm@ w@%

Buize|b sunosqo

54

-

-

ﬁm.ﬂﬁh& P

NOILVAZ1A 1SV HINOS

Page 130




O TLIgeRE RIS ES G dln 132445 BPSEY4aR T-0850ISHB\ JKIHSHYIB\G-S LI3MDYd Sthysu d1G-0N0~5113108d J10-0\D~—-~SDNIMYHE-~~ -~

QvSesE 1dIP\ESZ 61 89126
s wip O 01 08 ot uo porses sa o suomew 1v| 2100 uouduosed onss
- 1 %
) 3NIT NOILARISI0 NOISIATE | AJY
suoyoAel jeals sapmand)
Buippay UOSUNW DABJS JIW sy
‘uopijisog Jaddn [T
‘Jealjs Dpsayjeq ROIULDNAIENOD $04 0350 36 O1 LON
sk ] AMVNIWIMNA

NOILVAITE AV

M:H_; A=
o

Page 131

oo ey €6 " ™ g

JUBr e 588




BETHNESDA ST REET

Hsu“h & Safety Notes i Project
Dc nol scale, Work from figured dimensions only. Mr Steve MU nson BetheSdo S'reet

epl where scaling for Town Planning purposes is a requirement. i
A\l dimensions to be checked on site prior o commencement of work or manufacturing. Up p er qulldo n'
% PRELIMINARY Reading

REV | REVISION DESCRIPTION LINE NOT TG BE 05ED FOR CONSTRUCTION p—

DLF DESIGN LTD. n commclou ROAD. |!nloln MKAD ALG

SITE PLAN bector

OFFICES ALSO AT: BRISTOL. CARDIFF, READING Mniklwllm

) AS PROPOSED
TR e e — BKSIOSDL P21 A

11/0ct /2011 11:58 AM

Project No. Drawing No.




i WY OLLL 6002/48 W/ 08

m%.gxm,_._&wglvm 19\bupesy ‘uopyiseq Jadd

T

W=y o = M Q3S0dO¥d SV

SNV1d dOOTd

2315 epsayiag 1-0850) SHYN JHIHSHY 3HN 05

L J30Ud S1SY] ¢ T0-\0-S1I3r0dd d10-0\p----~ SONIM YT

..... grsdiisu) 1dIp\ZSE 91891 2610

[euiBuQ Uo Wwps

peAlasal JUBuAdoD @
UKW
ejpg YHON

aieq

uonduosseq

onss|

A4 ww pp

INIT NOLLAIMISI0 NOISIATY | A3Y

o e "ﬂoﬂaxﬁ_n.“nua-_@nu-w;uin na BIHL] hmu_uu—_..__mw m< 1puBEO
“BUNIDJNUD W IO JIOM JO JUSLUSIUSLIWOD 0} Joud 8jjs UD PS8y 8q Of SUCISUSWIP ||V
OC_UUQM uosunwyy @Aa]sS 1w = ==L 00L:L S—— “weawannbae o st sesodind Buwup|d umoy 1o} Buypos siaum jdeox|
:..-OU__wUm .__mQQ: - -AlUo suoKsUSWIP PaINBY WO JIOM "S[DDS jou od]
. = NOIDNYIISNOD JO4 a3sn 34 OL ION B
—@@:.W _Uﬂummwf_._.@m Josloud wens >M<Z _E_n_WN_n_ SN SOJON A}2J0S § YHOSH]

NSNS ST S e I TG

.u —— i

A0O0d 1S4

e OE 3| e 3ZIS

AO0OT4 ANNOAD

Page 133




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	4.(1) Application No. & Parish: 11/01345/FULMAJ - Springwood Engineering, Bunces Lane, Burghfield Common
	11.01345 map

	4.(2) Application Nos. 11/02395/HOUSE & 11/02396/LBC2 - Bryar Cottage, North Street, Theale
	11.02395 map
	11 02396 Bryar Cottage LBC
	11.02396 map

	4.(3) Application No. & Parish: 11/02739/HOUSE - The Chestnuts, Flowers Hill, Pangbourne
	11.02739 map

	4.(4) Application No. & Parish: 11/02602/FULD - Former Applecroft, Bethesda Street, Upper Basildon
	11.02602 map
	S25C Applecroft Appendices

	5. Appeal Decisions relating to Eastern Area Planning
	Appeal Reminder - Garth House, Midgham - Cheryl
	Appeal Reminder The Forge, Bradfield Southend - Jake
	Appeal Reminder Travellers Rest Farm, Bradfield Southend - Jake

	6. Plans and Drawings

